Board of Directors
San Simeon Community Services District

BOARD PACKET

Wednesday, August 14 , 2019
Regular Meeting 6:00 pm

Cavalier Banquet Room
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA

Prepared by:

HORAC

é*‘ ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC

m

S



AGENDA
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, August 14, 2019
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION: 6:00 PM
A. Roll Call

B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Swear .in Newest Board member William Carson

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Public Comment - Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any matter within the
Board's jurisdiction, provided the matter is not on the Board’s agenda. Presentations are limited to
three (3) minutes or less with additional time at the discretion of the Chair. Your comments should be
directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual Board members. The Brown Act restricts
the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda.

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

A STAFF REPORTS:
i. Sheriff’s Report — Report for July.
ii. Superintendent’s Report — Summary of July activities.
iil. General Manager’s Report — Summary of July Activities.
iv. District Financial Summary - Update on Monthly Financial Status.
V. District Counsel’s Report — Summary of July Activities.

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:

C. SPECIAL PRESENTATION: ;
i Presentation Simply Clear Marketing & Media — Progress Report on the
overhaul to the District Website.
ii. Update from Barbara Bronson Gray — Update on new Business related to the
Cambria Community Healthcare District (CCHD). ‘

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

Public Comment - This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to
address the Board on matters discussed during Agenda ltem #3 — Special Presentations and Reports.
If a member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: ,
Public Comment - Members of the public wishing to speak on consent agenda items may do so when
recognized by the Presiding Officer. If a member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public
Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

SSCSD Board Agenda . Page 1 of 3



A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on July 10, 2019.
B. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.
C. Review and approval of Minutes for the Special Board Meeting on July 3, 2019.

5. PUBLIC HEARING:
A. Hearing to adopt Ordinance No. 120 Water and Wastewater Capacity Fee Charges.

B. Hearing to adopt Ordinance No. 121 Amending the Water and Wastewater Rates,

6. BUSINESS ITEMS:
Public Comment — Public comment will be allowed for each individual business item. Members of the
public wishing to speak on business items may do so when recognized by the Presiding Officer. If a
member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes per
person for each business item.

A. Board acceptance of the Coastal Development Permit 3-19-0020 (“CDP”) and authorization
for the Vice-Chairperson to sign the CDP.

B. Discussion regarding the formation of an ad-hoc committee related to the Coastal
Development Permit 3-19-0020 Special Conditions.

C. Approval of Resolution 19-412 updating signatures including facsimile signatures for
Banking services on behalf of the SSCSD.

D. Discussion regarding formal Approval of response letter correspondence included in
Coastal Commission Staff report.

E. Discussion and direction to staff regarding an effluent filter at the WWTP for plastic micro
fibers.

F. Discussion and direction to staff regarding need for generator and/or other emergency
measures in case of power outages.

G. Discussion and direction to staff regarding a request for a letter of support related to the
relocation of the San Simeon Post Office.

H. Discussion regarding the Beautification Grant award and the scope of work to be completed.

7. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS - Requests from
Board members to Staff to receive feedback, prepare information, and/or place an item on a future
agenda(s).

8. ADJOURNMENT
All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to a
majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on the
agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the District office, 111 Pico
Avenue, San Simeon. If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative
formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 2 of 3



request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, contact the District Administrator at 805-
927-4778 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to the meeting date. This agenda was
prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 3 of 3



3. A. ii. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
Jerry Copeland
Facilities Update for July 2019



SUPERINTENDENT REPORT

Item 3.A.ii Prepared by: Jerry Copeland

1. Wastewater Treatment Plant

e All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the
Recycled Water Facility was performed as required by the RWQCB.

e Annual and Semi-Annual sampling and testing and reporting was performed.

o Eco Solutions was on site to do an energy audit of the facility for PG&E.

e Two loads of sludge were hauled away.

2. Water Treatment and Distribution System

¢ All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was
submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of
Drinking Water (DDW).

¢ Monthly maintenance of the R.O. unit was performed.

e Annual fire hydrant exercising and flushing was performed throughout the water
distribution system.

¢ Monthly water meter reading was performed.

3. District and Equipment Maintenance

o Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the
equipment at the facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

o The electrical panel at the District office was replaced due to voltage fluctuations.

o Graffiti was removed around the Pico stairs.

o \Weed abatement was performed around the District.

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT PG 1



¢ abed

9£9'9Zz | 000 | €01 v'olL 0 0 8¢ 0 9691 Zsie 8v8v yog‘sel | z00'6LL | voo'gst | oig'isl | ee6'Til winuiixe
LWwyoL [ 000 | L6 86 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 9gl'ce 0 0 0Lb'8L 99.°TL winWwiuiy
862°¢vL | 000 | 0704 001 0 0 [ 0 5§ 201 951 S9¢°16 52¢'s 040°c8 71526 L2206 abesany
ocs'esy | 000 0 | 9694 Z51¢€ 8v8y | TOE'ZER'T | 090°85Z |eve'vis'z | 098°7Z0'C | 80¥'86.L°C SIV.LOL
gev'zl | 000 | LOL Z0L 0 - 8¢ - 9691 Z51e 8v8Y 662'€0L 0 662'€0L | 0.5'L6 202'18 PaM | BL/LE/LO
8¢Lcl | 000 [ 1oL Z01 0 - - - 0 0 0 206 Ly0'L G682. 05588 89€'68 anl | 61/0€/.0
opv'Zl | 000 | €01 7’0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 658'08 0 668°08 | 0S0'L0L 20.'c6 uoW | 61/62/20
8yz8L [ 000 | L0) 20l 0 - - - 0 0 0 G659/ 0 66569, | 09€'90L 2096 ung | 64/82/20
6LL'cl | 000 - - 0 - - - 0 0 0 16G/€1 0 165°/¢€L | 010801 90296 les | 6L/LZ/L0
€66CL | 000 | 00L 10l 0 - - - 0 0 0 159'601 0 159'60L | 019'86 £1.'66 4 61/92/.0
S¥6'LL | 000 | Lol Z0lL 0 - - - 0 0 0 6GE L. 0 6SELL 08 06 1¥6'/8 nyl | 61/52/20
/s8¢t [ o000 | zot €0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 8962/ 0 89G'// 01.°¢6 20v'98 PaM | 6L/¥T/L0
zoz’el | 000 | o0l 10l 0 - - - 0 0 0 €16'26 S¥/ 69126 | 080901 128'c6 anl | 6L/ge/l0
G8EvlL | 000 | 001 L0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 80260} 0 80260l | 0S¥'€0L | €0S'€0l uoly | 61/22/L0
6vcZL | 000 | 001 10l 0 - - - 0 0 0 626'16 0 626'16 056'€6 18r'vL ung | 61/12/20
9ercl | 000 | LOL 00l 0 - - - 0 0 0 €01'e8 0 €0L'e8 | 0v9¥0L | 99v'20L 1es | 61/02/20
¥0.TL | 000 | 86 66 0 - - - 0 0 0 LPEPEL | 958°€S | S8v'08 01£'¢6 10,78 IE] 61/6L/L0
I€L'G5L [ 000 | €6 66 0 - - - 0 0 0 2£9'es 0 Z€9°€S ovv'L6 250'68 nyL | 61/8L/20
Z6E¥L | 000 | 66 00L 0 - - - 0 0 0 2e8'TTL 0 2Z8cel | 00086 GEL'16 pap | BL/ILLILO
/8¢l | 000 | 86 8'6 0 - - - 0 0 0 Z00'6L1L | Z00°6LL 0 01£'c6 Z1126 ani | 6L/9L/L0
682GL | 000 | 896 86 0 - - - 0 0 0 e6v'LL 0 c6v'LL 0/£'66 696'18 uolW | 61/51/20
€66¥L | 000 | 86 66 0 - - - 0 0 0 €10°0. 0 £10°0Z 099'G6 £5E'CH uns | 6L/7L/L0
809€L | 000 | 66 00l 0 - - - 0 0 0 ¥09'8€ 1 0 v09'8€L | 025CLl 6¢2 96 1S | 6L/EL/L0
01911 | 000 - - 0 - - - 0 0 0 ogl'ee 0 9E1EE 00£'06 1/8'68 g 61/2LL0
i¥¥'0L | 000 | 86 66 0 - - - 0 0 0 €Ov'SEL 0 €ov'SEL | 0Ly’ 129'68 nyL | 6L/LLIL0
86¥'zL | 000 - - 0 - - - 0 0 0 1£8°1L8 1£8°18 0 0EE'E8 081’8 POM | 6L/01/20
86v'cl | 000 | /6 2’6 0 - - - 0 0 0 €6v'LL 0 c6v'LL 088'/8 69188 anl | 61/60/L0
6¢9ZL | 000 | 96 66 0 - - - 0 0 0 v/1'6/ 0 vIL'SL 0,068 99.'CL Uo | 61/80/.0
9€9'9z | 000 | 86 66 0 - - - 0 0 0 G/E'G9 0 G/£'69 08€'C6 £28'2. ung | 6L720/L0
09ezz | 000 | 66 00L 0 - - - 0 0 0 210'68 0 ZL088 | 08272ZL | 2eSLLL 1es | 61/90/20
ZEL'BL | 000 - - 0 - - - 0 0 0 51982 0 G19'8. | OLELEL | €862L) Hd 61/50/20
gzl'vl | 000 | o0 170} 0 - - - 0 0 0 166'v2L 0 166721 | 00L'SOL 9£8'06 nyL 1 6Lv0/L0
S0c'sL | 000 | 00l 101 0 - - - 0 0 0 G8E'801 0 G8€'80L | 09596 26626 pap | 61/£0/20
gir'lL | 000 - - 0 - - - 0 0 0 19596 1LG°L 966'v6 08£€8 £80°L8 ani | 61/20/L0
/6L°GL | 000 - - 0 - - - 0 0 0 00v'/E 0 00¥'LE 061€6 00L'c8 UoN | 61/10/20
SMO|4 9JBIS | SBYdU | Z lIBAA L IBA | paInguisig Z I SpuUolyD | moj4 auug Mo} MO|4 paonpoid padnpold | pasnpoid MO|4 MOl Aeg sjed
ul ere | fene Jojep | SIBM BPHOYD | uonnquisia | Aliled 'O'd | ueniya | juenyu Jolepy | Aieg reio). | Aireq ol [Aeq wueniy3 | Ageq jusnpug
e | joepn | sspepn | POIOAOSY Alea 0y | Area oW | Aleaeiol | ziem Liem | 1elemaisep, | Jejemalsepn

14043 vivd ATHINOW

610z Ainp Joday s,juspuajunadng JI9H)SI] S991A19G AJIUNWIWON UOBWIG UeS




¢ abey

Y/N Y/N Y/N V/N V/IN v/N VN v/N V/N v/N V/N v/N Y/N }nso9y ojduies
V/N V/N V/N V/N /N Y/N Y/N V/N V/N V/N VY/N V/N V/N w7 sydwes
V/N QUON QUON QUON 9UON JUON SUON QUON SUON DUON AQUON SUON auoN Papasdxy Juaniisuoy
v/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Papaaox3 uonewIT Hudd MY
V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 POpaaIXT UORBHWIT uLIBd MM
001°€8 005t 005t 005V 000'6 006°¢L 00G°El 008'v 008y 009'6 008t 0 009'6 (suojied) [ercliay spijosolg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (sucjien) pios 191ep paRiosy
VIN %EL %EL %Ll %L1 %02 %81 %9} %91 %L1 %91 %G1 %Pl 0|4 MM [BI0L JO % SJBlS
6YS'CLOv | 08982 | 092'69¢ | €v.'/8€ | 099'LEV Lye'6€9 | 8€G'6GS || 862'26E | 98L'CGE | GS6'89F Lie'ley | se8'zve | cie'sve pojES]] IS}EMAISEM 91BIS
VIN S9 [ i4 G'vE 43 43 Z¢ 43 G'Ge G'S¢e ) G'GE Spe Sjiap 8u Je /Bl spuoyd sbeseay
VIN 61" 01+ i+ v+ 90+ €0+ 0+ S0+ £ 0+ €0 £+ L £10z wol Jajepn 0) yidsq abesaay ul sbuey)d
VIN 6'6 4 'zl 611 0Ll ¥'0L 101 ¥'0} €0l L6 €0l 80l S|I3p Wiog Jo yidaq abeseay
/N €0l /60 68°0 /8°0 ¥8°0 680 280 $8°0 6670 ! 260 $0'1 oney 1Sl \VIames pejsnpy
VIN IR el 1071 G0’} GO'L 801 660 00'1 6l'1 ¥9'L 80} 0Z'L OhjeY PAdNPOid JSIBMAUBNYU 1OM3S
€02°ev9'sT | 2/8'288"L [0€6'868L [92GZ8L'C | 1L0'SZVC | €60°G/6'C | €81 ¥SB6'Z | 202 6EG € | LS0'CGZ 2 | P1OGYE' L | 160ZZ0'F | ¥Ge8/5L | OLZvor L (812f0 Yuow) pasnpoid Jajem
§95°2¥0've | 925 1¥6'L [ 0€S'008L |69C'1G6'L | ¥1GZ0L'C | ££0°005 ¢ | €OV L¥9C | 928 ¢80C | @ve 106 L | 897 6181 | 828 02CC | 616657 L | 1099IG | | » (WOId SIE3S - )juanyu] ISTemaISe, patsnipy
161°¢/58Z |0P9'vPL'Z [026'700'C |02€'9822 | 6666/V'C | 866851 € | 08G'9GL'C | 09/ GV C | OLC €OC ¢ | OV9Z8Z2'C | 0OV 961'C | $68°8¥2 L | 0S98LZ T {812hD yiuow) JuenT BUI] ISIEMBISEM
2¢1'€89'8Z | ££8'/22'Z [ 062'960°C [Z106ECZ | ¥21'6€5'C | #ZE6EL'C | LY6'00C € | eVl GLV' € | 9E0 VG2 ¢ | £ev 881 ¢ | BEL 2522 | VGL Z0L'} | ¥16°207°1 JUSNYU JOIEMBISEMN

810z {0 fejoL | gi-28Q 8L-AON 81190 gi-dag g}-bny gL-ine gL-unp g1-ABiy 81-idy glL-JBp 81-094 gL-uer
8102
/N Y/N v/N v/N V/N V/N V/N V/N }nsay ojduses
Y/N Y/N Y/N V/N v/N V/N V/N V/N uwy sidwes
V/N QUON 3UON QUON QUON dUON dUON DUON PopPIdIXT JUBaMRSU0D
V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PapeaoXg UCHENWI T Wiisd MY
Y/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PopeosX3 UORENWT] IWISd MM
000'Sy 000'6 000°6 00S'v 0006 000°'6 0 00S'y (suoj|eo) [eroussy spliosolg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (suofleD) pjoS ierem papASRY
V/N %91 %EL %Gl %L %El %G1 %EL MO|d MM [E101 J0 % 91BIS
6lE'61.°C 0£2'8Gy || 099'8L€ | 0ls'see | J€Z'vBZ | Se8'8Ey | 1GE'8EY | 900°GLE pajeal] ISJEMBISEM SIEIS
VIN 3 8¢ ot of 24 (a2 56 S[i@M a4} 18 /DU Splo|US sbeiony
VIN ¥°0- 20+ A 1'0- 0~ el G- 8102 woy Jajepn 0} yideq sbesany ut sbueyd
V/N 00} €0l Z0l A £6 06 €6 S|Iop 410G 10 1918 03 Lpda ebeleny
VIN 001 201 20l €0l G'6 6 G'6 131eM 0 Uidaq BAY ¢ lIBM Jaiepd
V/IN (X oL 201 001 06 L8 06 Jajepa 0} yidaq bay | 1o Jo1em
98y'€81'G1 20€'2€8'2 | 850'9SY' | 868'GLL'T | 090212’ | £Z8'EL0'C | OEL'E¥O'L | ¥SO6V8 L UORONPOId {18 [B10L
LES'v0L L 090'86¢ | 688'¢6Z 0Z€'/9 | 90202’} | 091'cG6'L | ¥LI'p8S' L | Z6L'GPL'L UOKONPOId J3JepA Z TIBM
6v1'6/0'8 ZYe'v.G'C | 691'29L'C | BEG'80L'C | $20'0L0'L | €99'09 919'65 168'€0} UORONPOId JB1BAA | 1B
VIN 160 G8°0 90°) €0’} vl GG'L a oney padnpold ISIEM/IemMaS palsnpy
VIN 601 86°0 ¥Z') A £9'L 1871 19'} oney Peonpoid JelepAuBNyUl JBMeS
98¥'€81'Gl Z0E'ZE/'C | 8S0'9GY'E | 8G8'GLL'C | 090'ZLZ'Z | €Z8'EL0°C | OEL €VI'L | ¥SO'6VE | (81980 yuow) padnpoid Jarep
6G.'06'01 8/9'6EE'Z | 820'680'C | ZEV'/ZL'C | G08'292'C | €L2°0V8'Z | 1IE0VS € | 2/9'66G'C | (MOId 91BlS -) JUAN|U] JSIEMBISEA Paisnipy
08£'965'61 098'220°¢c |0LL'ESS'2 | 006'¥OY'Z | OVL'9GY'Z | 0L2'98L'C [OVZ0G6'C | 02E'126C (210AD UjuoW) JuBNYT [BUL] JDIRMBISEA
8/0'6/5'61 80v'86.'2 | 889'L0¥'Z | 2¥6'229°C | 2h0'/16¢C | 865'6/2'C | ¢cL'R/6'C | BLO /6T JuaNyU| JRIEMRISEM

610zI0j oL} 61-090 | 6l-AON 61100 61-dag 61-bny eL-int 6l-unp 6l-Aely 61-10y 61-B 61-024 61-uer
6102
133HS AVINNAS VIVad

610z AInp uoday s,juapusjuisedng 1213S1Q SO9IAIBS AIUNWIWON UOBWIS Ueg




¢ ebed

290

AON

PO

1dag

any

Apng

sunr Ae

dy

JBN

q94

uer

00

0¢

oy

09 8107 YidoQg a8e1any ||S M s
£L10Z Y1daQ 23RIBAY ||DN e

6107 Yidaq a8eiany (|9 ===

0'8
9107 Yidaq 93eIanY |9 ==
" 00T 107 yadag aBesany fom =@
0t
0¥t
091
00L €0l 4] 4] €6 06 €6 610z Yidaq abeiany jiom
66 8¢l a4 611 0Ll 70l L0l 7oL €01 L6 €0l 80l 810z yide( ebeiaAy jjom
8Ll 8Ll 0Ll S0l 7oL L'0L L6 66 00l 00l 08 18 210z yideq ebeieny jlom
90l LTl g€l ¥4} 611 n L0l 90l 9'0L 00L 90l 00l 910z yidaQ abeiaAy |IaMm
14" L'EL g€l 6¢Cl 0clL LLL 90l L0t G0t L0l 70l zolL 510z yidaq sbeiany [loam
29(] AON 190 1deg bny Anp aunp Aep [uay e go4 uep
6L0Z AInp Joday s,juspusjuniadng JoLSIg S99IAI9S AJlUnWWo) UosWIg ueg




3. A. iii GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
Charles Grace
Update for July 2019



GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Item 3.A.iii

Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of July. Regular activities
performed by District staff include:

Processing of utility payments, customer service duties, answering phone calls, mailing
of the regular monthly utility bills. Prepared and distributed the agenda and Board
packet.

During the month of July, staff also attended to the following items:

Responded to eleven (11) public records requests.
¢ Assisted Chairperson Kellas and Wood, Inc. with the National Fish Wildlife
Foundation (NFWF) Grant application submittal.
e Worked with Coastal Commission Staff on the ATF CDP Special Conditions.
» Agenda and staff report for the July 3, 2019 Special Board meeting.

County Wide Hazardous Mitigation Plan — No new update at this time.

Coastal Development Permit (CDP) Special Conditions Task Summary—Attached is
timeline summary memo. The purpose of the memo is to provide a brief summary of the
tasks associated with the Special Condition requirements as detailed in the Coastal
Commission staff report.

Coastal Commission Development Permit (CDP) Special Condition 7 Update —
Special Condition 7 Coastal Trail Kiosk and Bluff Top Overlook Project.

Phase 1 Tank Project Environmental Review — Please see attached Oliveira Report.

Enc: Special Condition Task Summary Timeline
Special Condition 7 update
Oliveira Consulting Report



3155 Rose Avenue

San Luis Obispo, CA 83401
(805) 234-7393
jeffo@olive-env.com
www.olive-env.com

August 6, 2019

Charlie Grace, General Manager

San Simeon Community Services District
111 Pico Avenue

San Simeon, CA 93456

Subject: San Simeon Community Services District Coastal Development Permit Number
3-19-0020 Special Conditions Task Summary

Dear Charlie:

The purpose of this memo is to provide a brief summary of the tasks associated with the
requirements of the San Simeon Community Services District (SSCSD) Coastal Development
Permit Number 3-19-0020 Special Conditions as detailed in the Coastal Commission staff report
dated 6/28/2019.

It is important to note that the CDP application submittal for this project included a substantial
set of technical reports and documents prepared over several years in order to meet the
detailed information requests from the Coastal Commission. This body of technical work
represents a significant “head-start” in meeting the requirements of the Special Conditions and
should be used as the foundation for moving forward.

SUMmary Vof‘Special ‘C@hditiohs and Associated Tasks

Special Condition 1

This is a summary of the approved project, including projects completed to-date and elements
of the approved new development (i.e., the various permit conditions required to be
implemented), and maintenance.

Special Condition 2

Details the timing requirements for implementing the Special Condition requirements and
overall requirements to keep the Coastal Commission updated on the SSCSD efforts to meet the
Conditional requirements. Stipulates a 10 year timeframe for relocating the WWTP.

e Timing: First Mandatory Check-In = July 11, 2024. First compliance check-in (at five-year
mark). Must provide documentation of all measures taken toward compliance to show
“significant and diligent progress” towards meeting Special Condition 3.




SSCSD Coastal Development Permit 3-19-0020
Special Conditions Summary and Associated Tasks

¢ Allowance for up to two 5-year extensions of the deadline for relocating the WWTP at
the discretion of the Coastal Commission. Further extensions are allowed, but will
require an amendment to the CDP.

e Efforts To-Date: The CDP application submittal included an Alternatives Analysis for
identification of potential sites for relocating the WWTP. The submittal also included an
update to the original 2008 Alternatives Analysis. This work is the foundation of the
efforts required under Special Condition 3 and can be used as a starting point for the
relocation analysis.

Special Condition 3

Provides the specifics of the requirement to prepare the “Coastal Hazards Response Plan”
(CHRP). Includes a summary of the required elements of the CHRP, culminating in the
identification of potential sites for relocating the WWTP. Includes cost analysis, funding
options, technologies to be employed, and a timeline for completion.

e Timing: CHRP to be completed July 11, 2022. Maximum 5-year extension allowed at the
discretion of the Coastal Commission.

e Efforts To-Date: This task represents a continuation of the significant technical reporting
efforts that were part of the CDP application submittal. Including an existing
Alternatives Analysis (and associated update) for identification of potential WWTP
relocation sites, and engineering reports detailing the costs for replacing the existing
WWTP facility and equipment, as well as a facility assessment identifying replacement
needs for existing equipment. The CHRP should use this work as the foundation for
Special Condition 3. Recommended to utilize the same technical team in order to build
on their experience with the WWTP and work already done to-date.

Special Condition 4

Provides for the details of an “Additional Riprap Installation Plan”. Consists of a plan to provide
for the placement of additional riprap at the WWTP to protect it from storm surges and sea
level rise in the interim while the CHRP is produced and implemented. Provides an outline of
the detail required for this Plan.

¢ Timing: No timing requirements are mandated.

* Note: Coastal Commission staff has indicated that this Special Condition is an
“authorization” to install additional riprap, rather than a “requirement”.

¢ Alternative Option for Meeting Special Condition 4: In lieu of preparing the “Plan”,
monitor storm surges and general sea level rise over time and implement this Condition
on an as-needed basis. This is already required anyway under Special Condition 5 (no
need to duplicate efforts). Refer to the monitoring, repair and maintenance efforts
required under Special Condition 5 and provide a general assessment of the risk of
storm surges in the communications and updates to the Coastal Commission as required
under Special Condition 1. In the communication with the Coastal Commission, state

2 OEC



SSCSD Coastal Development Permit 3-19-0020
Special Conditions Summary and Assaciated Tasks

whether or not additional riprap is needed based on the monitoring required under
Special Condition 5.

Special Condition 5

Provides for the requirements of “Riprap Revetment and Pipe Structure Monitoring, Repair and
Maintenance”. Overall requirement to engage a civil engineer to monitor the existing riprap
and assess its condition and ability to function as designed. This also includes monitoring of the
existing pipe bridge over Arroyo Del Padre Juan creek. It is important to note that this Special
Condition authorizes any repairs identified as necessary (no additional CDP needed). Provides
for the required elements of repair and maintenance, other agency permitting that is still
required, and notification requirements before repairs are implemented.

e Timing: Monitoring report must be submitted to the Coastal Commission every 5 years
until the WWTP is relocated. First deadline is July 11, 2024.

e Efforts To-Date: A detailed assessment of the existing WWTP facility was included in the
CDP application submittal. Recommend using this as a foundation for the required
monitoring.

Special Condition 6

Provides for the requirement to initiate a Creek Enhancement effort. Includes the requirement
to prepare a “Plan” for habitat restoration at the WWTP site and the portion of Arroyo Del
Padre Juan Creek adjacent to the WWTP. This shall include plans to remove non-native plants
and planting of native species. This includes monitoring the successful restoration efforts. It is
important to note that the restoration efforts under this Special Condition are limited to the
WWTP site itself, and portions of Arroyo Del Padre Juan Creek directly adjacent to the WWTP.

e Timing: The Creek Enhancement Plan is due by July 11, 2020. Implementation of the
Plan and habitat restoration must be completed within 2 years (by July 11, 2021).

e Efforts To-Date: The bulk of this Special Condition has already been completed under
the Biological Resource Assessment and Landscape Plan submitted to and approved by
the Coastal Commission as part of the CDP application submittal. This represents a
significant head start to the Plan. Itis anticipated that the required Plan will be a
repackaging of the efforts already done to-date.

e Additional Recommendation: Usually, we would expect to implement habitat
restoration once the WWTP has been decommissioned and relocated. The demolition
of the WWTP facility could pose a risk to the new plantings, and once the demolition is
complete the SSCSD would have much more room on-site for native plantings. Itis
recommended to discuss this with the Coastal Commission and request that the planting
be completed once the WWTP has been demolished and relocated. However, it is likely
that the Coastal Commission considers this an immediate need that cannot be delayed
until WWTP decommissioning. It is worth noting that there is already a separate Special
Condition (#10) that requires habitat restoration after demolition.

3 OEC



SSCSD Coastal Development Permit 3-19-0020
Special Conditions Summary and Associated Tasks

Special Condition 7

Provides for the requirement to install an interpretive display at the entrance to the State Parks
open space and Coastal Trail at the intersection of Balboa Avenue and Vista Del Mar Avenue.
This also includes the requirement to install a bluff-top overlook consisting of a bench and
picnic table near the entrance to the State Parks open space for public recreational use. This
Special Condition provides for the details of this development.

e Timing: The plan for this installation is due by July 11, 2020. Installation must be
complete by July 11, 2021.

o Efforts To-Date: The planning for this installation has been initiated. A brief description
of the required interpretive display and bluff-top overlook design was prepared and
submitted to State Parks for their review (July 26, 2019). We anticipate working with
State Parks to get approval of the project and design for implementation. As with the
other required Special Conditions, planning and construction will be subject to funding
opportunities (i.e., grants and other agency partnerships). It is important to highlight
this as a limiting factor in the communications with the Coastal Commission as required
under Special Condition 1.

Special Condition 8

Provides for the requirement to submit payment for an “Ocean Outfall Mitigation Fee”.
Includes a fee of $3,141.43 to be paid to the Regents of the University of California on behalf of
the UC Davis Wildlife Health Center.

e Timing: Fee payment is required by January 11, 2020.

Special Condition 9

Provides for the requirement to prepare an Ocean Outfall Assessment Plan. Includes required
elements of the Plan, including procedures for inspection of the outfall and an assessment of
the risk for failure of the outfall and necessary repairs. Stipulates that failure of the outfall will
require a CDP amendment. It is important to note that this inspection is already required as
part of the other-agency permits for the outfall pipeline.

¢ Timing: Ocean Outfall Assessment Plan to be submitted to the Coastal Commission by
January 11, 2020.

e Efforts To-Date: This Special Condition is already being effectively met through the
requirements of the existing outfall permit through the State Water Resources Control
Board and the lease through State Lands. These agencies require the regular inspection
of the outfall pipeline, which has been an on-going effort since the outfall was installed.
It is recommended that the SSCSD work with the Coastal Commission to refine this
requirement to specify that the SSCSD shall submit a copy of the other-agency
monitoring requirements (to satisfy the requirement to prepare the “Plan”) and copy
the Coastal Commission on all future inspection reports.

4 OEC



SSCSD Coastal Development Permit 3-19-0020
Special Conditions Summary and Associated Tasks

Special Condition 10

Provides for the required decommissioning of the WWTP and restoration of the site (including
blufftop, bluff and creek areas). Includes the preparation of a “Plan” for decommissioning and
habitat restoration. This requirement is very similar to the requirements under Special
Condition 6. The difference being that Special Condition 6 requires a habitat restoration plan
for immediate restoration and Special Condition 10 requires a restoration plan for the site once
the WWTP is removed. This Special Condition also includes the required dedication of the
WWTP property to a public agency or private entity for open space conservation and public use.

e Timing: The Plan is required to be submitted prior to initiating decommissioning of the
WWTP (no specific dates are mentioned). Habitat restoration shall be initiated within 1
year of decommissioning. Dedication of the WWTP site must be completed within 3
months of issuance of the CDP (i.e., by October 2019).

e Efforts To-Date: Please refer to the discussion under Special Condition 6. These two
efforts could be combined to save time and resources (i.e., funding) since the effort is
the same, only the timing of implementation is different. At a minimum, the Plans
required under Special Conditions 6 and 10 can be combined into one document to save
time and resources.

Special Conditions 11-16

Standard boilerplate condition language. Consists of the assumption of risk, waiver of liability
nad indemnification stipulations. Includes requirement for a new CDP if required, authorization
from neighboring landowners for the elements of the CDP (within 90 days of the CDP),
authorizations from other agencies, minor changes to be approved by the Coastal Commission
and liability for costs and attorney fees.

Thank you for the opportunity to assist the SSCSD with the assessment of the CDP Special
Conditions discussed above. Please feel free to contact me anytime if you have any questions
or to discuss options for assisting the SSCSD to meet these requirements.

Sincerely,

B O

Jeff Oliveira, Principal Environmental Planner

5 OEC



3155 Rose Avenue

San Luis Obispo, CA 83401
(805) 234-7393
jeffo@olive-env.com
www.olive-anv.com

July 26, 2019

Charles Grace, General Manager

San Simeon Community Services District
111 Pico Avenue

San Simeon, CA 93452

Subject: Project Description for the Proposed Coastal Trail Interpretive Sign and Bluff Top
Overlook Project at Balboa Avenue and Vista Del Mar Avenue, San Simeon, CA.

Dear Charlie:

The following is a brief description of the proposed Coastal Trail Interpretive Sign and Bluff Top
Overlook Project, located at the entrance to the State Parks open space at the intersection of
Balboa Avenue and Vista Del Mar Avenue in the community of San Simeon, San Luis Obispo
County, CA. The following is based on
preliminary discussions with the San
Simeon Community Services District
(SSCSD), California State Parks and the
California Coastal Commission.

Specifically, the proposed Coastal Trail
Interpretive Sign and Bluff Top
Overlook Project would implement the
requirements of Special Condition #7,
“Public Access Overlook”, from the
Coastal Commission staff report for
Coastal Development Permit
Application Number 3-19-0020. This
project is intended to fulfill this
conditional requirement.

The proposed project would provide a
public access overlook on State Parks
property (subject to State Parks
approval) on the blufftop overlooking
the ocean in the vicinity of the Balboa and Vista del Mar Avenue intersection (refer to the inset
image above). The overlook would connect to the existing Coastal Trail entrance by a footpath
intended to encourage trail users to remain on designated paths to avoid impacts to the
sensitive coastal terrace habitat.

1 OEC



San Simeon Coastal Trail Interpretive Sign and BIUEf Top Overlock Project
Preliminary Project Description

The proposed ocean overlook would include, at a minimum, one park bench with the option to
include a second bench and would be sited and designed to blend into the natural environment
seamlessly to protect public views. This includes the potential use of natural materials such as
decomposed granite for the path
and wood or stone building
materials for example. The photo
to the left is taken from the
location identified in the image
above and includes a
superimposed park bench to show
the approximate location and
orientation of the overlook (image
for planning purposes only).

In addition to the bluff top overlook, the proposed project also includes installation of
informational and interpretive signage intended to provide educational materials to the public
with respect to the natural environmental, coastal habitat, opportunities for conservation, and
details on State Parks and the California
Coastal Trail system. The interpretive
signage would be located at the Balboa and
Vista del Mar Avenue intersection depicted
in the image on the previous page. The
interpretive signage would be designed to
provide clear information without impacting
public views and site character. Simiiar to
the proposed bluff top overlook, the
interpretive signage would be designed with
natural materials appropriate for the coastal
environment. The image above is taken
from the Pico Avenue cul-de-sac and
provides an example of the proposed
design. The sign provides clear information in a weather resistant, complementary design used
locally and found all along the coast. The signage could be attached to existing structures or
installed on its own pedestal. The final design and content would be required to be approved
by State Parks and the Coastal Commission.

Thank you for working with Oliveira Environmental Consuiting LLC for this assignment. If you
have any questions about this project, please feel free to contact me anytime at 805-234-7393
(jeffo@olive-env.com).

Sincerely,

e OL -

Jeff Oliveira, Principal Environmental Planner
Oliveira Environmental Consulting

2 OEC



3155 Rose Avenue

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
805.234.7393; jef
PEAUTAY,

fo@olive-env.com

v.olive-env.com

ENVIRONMENTAL |
CONSULTING

August 5, 2019

San Simeon Community Services District
Board of Directors

111 Pico Avenue

San Simeon, CA 93452

Subject: Project Update ~ July 2019. San Simeon Community Services District Water Tank
Project CEQA Review and Permitting

SSCSD Board:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit the following update for the San Simeon Community
Services District (SSCSD) Water Tank Project CEQA review and permitting process. This memo is
intended as a follow-up to the environmental review process and project permitting update
presented to the SSCSD Board of Directors at the previous (May 2019) hearing.

As you recall, the SSCSD Water Tank project is considered a “project” under the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). After a preliminary review of the potential project
environmental impacts and discussion with County staff, it was determined that the preparation
of a Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) would be the appropriate level of environmental
review.

County Coordination

As previously reported, we met with County staff to provide an update on the project MND
progress and discuss the results of the technical surveys (see below) completed to-date and to get
direction on the eventual land use permit process.

The project will trigger a Conditional Use Permit/Development Plan, which will require a hearing
at the Planning Commission. The County provided guidance on what that process will entail and
what information will be needed and noted that the CSD is meeting all of the information needs
that they anticipate. The County also confirmed that they will support a Fee Waiver Request in
order to waive permit fees up to $5,000. If additional fees are needed, the CSD will have the
option to request further waivers from the Board of Supervisors.

The following is a brief update for each of the previously identified milestones.

Prepare Technical Reports (Archaeological, Biological Resource Assessment, Visual Simulations)
The archaeological report is complete and no pre-historic resources were discovered. The visual

OEC 1 San Simeon CSD



SSCSD Water Tank Project
CEQA Review and Permitting Update

simulations have been finalized as of December. It has been confirmed that the proposed water
tanks would be almost completely blocked from views along Highway 1 by intervening topography
and vegetation. The biological assessment has been completed, confirming the presence of native
coastal terrace habitat and identifying mitigation measures to address any impacts.

In-Season (springtime) Rare Plant Survey: The local agencies (County of SLO, Coastal
Commission, CDFW) prefer for seasonal surveys to be done prior to issuing a MND in order to rule
out any impacts upfront.

The initial blooming season survey was completed on April 25™. An additional survey was
completed to assess late-blooming rare plants and the report was completed last week and
submitted to the CSD confirming the presence of rare plants in the project vicinity. However, the
project impact assessment and recommended mitigation strategy from the project Biological
Resource Assessment have not changed and remain consistent. The biological impacts and
mitigation measures to reduce impacts to less than significant levels will be incorporated into the
MND.

Issue Tribal Consultation Invitation per the Requirements of AB 52

As required by State law, a notice has been sent to the Tribal Representatives in the project area
identified by the Native American Heritage Commission. Additional comments have been received
and noted and we will work with the County to ensure compliance.

Prepare Draft MND

Preparation of the Draft MND has already been initiated. Once reviewed, a Final MND will be
printed and published through the State Clearinghouse for the required 30-day public review
period. Any comments received will be noted and presented to the SSCSD Board during the
hearing for Certification and Adoption of the MND. Please note that the timing for this task is
subject to change.

Prepare Final MND
To be initiated upon final review of the Draft MND.

Publish MND and Notice of Availability
To be completed upon preparation of the Final MND. The Final MND will be printed and published
with the State Clearinghouse for the 30-day public review period.

Public Review (30 Days)
To be initiated upon publication of the Final MND.

Consideration of MND for Certification by SSCSD Board
Once the public review period is complete, the MND will be considered for Certification and
Adoption by the SSCSD Board.

File Notice of Determination with County Clerk
To be completed within 5 working days after Board Certification.

OEC 2 San Simeon CSD



SSCSD Water Tank Project
CEQA Review and Permitting Update

NEPA Review for Federal (USDA) Grant Funding

As confirmed with the USDA, the project will trigger environmental review under NEPA in order to
be eligible for Federal funding. In order to qualify for a NEPA Categorical Exclusion {i.e., the lowest
level of review), the impact assessment and mitigation measures from the MND will need to be
incorporated into the Categorical Exclusion. As such, the NEPA process will need to follow the CSD
adoption of the upcoming MND. The NEPA process can begin immaediately following submittal of
the Notice of Determination discussed above. This can be initiated consecutively with the
County’s land use permit application discussed below and we will be happy to assist the CSD with
this task.

Submit Permit Application to County

To be completed upon filing of the NOD with the County. It is expected that the project will
trigger the need for a Conditional Use Permit from the County. We will work with the County to
waive any project permit fees possible. CEQA review will have been completed already, which
should speed up the County's review process.

County Permit Hearing
The project Land Use Permit will require a public hearing, to be scheduled by the County, for
project approval.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide a brief project update. Please feel free to contact me if
you have any questions.

Sincerely,
e O

Jeff Oliveira, Principal Environmental Planner
Ofiveira Environmental Consulting LLC

OEC 3 San Simeon CSD



3. A. iv. DISTRICT FINANCIALS
Cortney Murguia
July 31, 2019



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

3.A.iv FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Billing
July 31, 2019
June Billing Revenue $ 90,668.54
July Billing Revenue $ 98,821.89
Past Due (31 to 60 days) $ 452.46
Past Due (60 days) $ 0.30

ENDING BANK BALANCES

July 31, 2019
RABOBANK SUMMARY:
Well Rehab Project/lUSDA Checking Account $ 19.00
PACIFIC PREMIER BANK:
Money Market Account Closing Balance June 30, 2019 $ 926,976.71
Interest for July $ 1,918.27
Money Market Account Closing Balance July 31, 2019 $ 928,894.98
Reserve Fund (250,000.00)
Wait-list Deposits (69,750.00)
Customer Deposits (9,150.00)
Available Funds $ 599,994.98
General Checking Account July 31, 2019 $ 44,084.19
LAIF Closing Balance July 31, 2019 $ 543.02
Interest Money Market Account 2018 $ 5,473.10

Interest Money Market Account Year to Date $ 12,832.02



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1010 - Petty cash

1015 - Pacific Prem - General Checking

1017 - Pacific Premier-Money Market
1022 - USDA checking-Rabobank-7466
1040 - Cash in county treasury

1050 - LAIF - non-restricted cash

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1200 - Accounts receivable
1300 - Prepaid expenses

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1400 - Fixed assets
1420 - Building and structures
1500 - Equipment
1540 - Major Water Projects
1560 - Pipe bridge
1580 - Sewer plant
1600 - Water system
1620 - WWTP expansion
1630 - Tertiary Project
1640 - Wellhead Rehab Project
1650 - Walkway access projects
1660 - RO Unit
1670 - Reservoir
1680 - Generator

Total 1400 - Fixed assets
1690 - Accumulated depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroli liabilities
2500 - Customer security deposits
2510 - Connect hookup wait list
2520 - USDA Loan

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3200 - Fund balance

3900 - Suspense
Net Income

Total Equity

Jul 31,19

150.00
42,287 .49
928,894.98
44.00
108.33
543.02

972,027.82

116,783.30
9,315.95

126,099.25

1,098,127.07

395,874.73
316,747.53
190,360.90
28,075.58
1,488,555.08
550,390.00
299,565.92
262,932.67
450,827.53
21,511.00
931,966.97
166,852.79
28,101.14

5,132,761.84
(2,450,730.17)

2,682,031.67

3,780,158.74

(15.30)
9,100.00
69,750.00
451,436.07

530,270.77

530,270.77

630,270.77

3,256,182.23
(1,856.77)
(4,637.49)

3,249,887.97

Page 1



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2019

Jul 31,19
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,780,158.74

Page 2



65'6£6'6$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 65°6£6'6% aouejeg

$8°50Z°06¢ ¥8'502°06% sosuadxy

£'5P1'00L$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% eP'SY1 0013 BNUBAIY
s|ejof aunp Aepy ady ey qsd 61L-uep %9g AON 190 dag Bny 6éL-inp

SZSNddXE SA INNIATY

X A3d0sq g - U

00100028

00'000°20T$

€L'L 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 eLL ¥ 310V pIog 1ot
speoce S¥89ee 14 ND PIoS JsleM|
EVSYL00L$ £V'Syi‘ools | lejol
00°0% spun4 jueio
b0°156'L$ ¥0°L56'L$ s894 aje]
oo.cw JERAN POIDADEY
09°eLL'L$ 09°€LL'LS aseg
Lz LEL'8YS 1z'ie1'ers iamag
16'8LL LS L6°8LLLYS 1DIRAR
19'812'1$ 19'812°18 xe] Apedoid
00'0% Bunng e1218
sjejoy aunp Aeyy ady Iey qa4 gL-uep 29Q AON 3190 dag m=< sL-Inr

020¢/610T Ad ANNIAIYH LOMM1SIA




SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES

FY 2016/2017 HISTORICAL FISCAL REVIEW
[montn Jul >:m Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Fiscal Total
—mss Billing $12,485.00 $13,996.07 $29,440.40 $23,960.29 $79,881.76
|Property Tax $1,161.69 $1,184.42 $6,789.01 $6,970.82 | $28,878.98 | $2,456.74 | $2,966.66 $2,421.97 $23,540.38 $415.92 $1,111.78 $77,898.37
Water $36,292.1 | $36,746.52| $31,241.74 | $29,953.03 | $22,549.49] $19,445.8 $25,600.5 | $22,112.36 | $19,816.90 | $27,563.35 | $27,763.55 | $31,331.40 | $330,416.71
ISewer $41,862.8 | $43,190.60] $36,386.89 $35,106.74 | $25,574.57 | $21,817.9 $29,037.7 | $24,590.36 | $22,440.87 | $31,022.32 | $31,228.75| $34,851.59 | $377,111.12
Service $6,559.5 $6,472.20 $6,472.20 $6,472.20 $6,626.30 $6,533.8 $6,503.0 $6,503.02 $6,503.02 $6,503.02 $6,564.66 $6,626.30 $78,339.28
Recycled Water wm 16.4 MNA 6.35
lLate Fees $485.7 $97.52 $595.71 $316.72 $353.70 $1,587.7 $366.8 $1,387.73 $735.52 $202.87 $187.94 $804.03 $7,121.95
Total Revenue | $86,361.78 | $86,506.84 | $88,365.96 | $78,637.70 | $62,074.88 | $92,476.61 | $63,964.81 | $57,560.13 | $81,358.68 | $88,831.94 [$66,160.82] $98,685.39 | $950,985.54
Total Expense | $127,105.89 | $72,035.48 | $114,268.09 $71,273.31| $75,340.87| $66,017.87 | $71,441.43 | $72,822.48 | $152,049.21 | $62,994.78 | $77,526.44 | $71,657.28 | $1,034,532.13
Water Sold Cu Ft 324654 324654 281207 269907 203338 175391 232048 200704 179990 249876 249279 282352 2,973,400
Water Sold Acre ft 7.45 7.45 6.46 6.20 4.67 4.03 5.33 4.61 413 5.74 572 6.48 68.26
FY 2017/2018
Jwionth Jui Aug Sep Oct Mov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr ay Jun Fiscal Total
_mﬁa Billing $24,606.31 $21,914.14 $21,542.66 $23,690.87 | $91,753.98
_vaum& Tax $1,282.43 $121.78 $3,983.38 $11,222.22 | $31,099.09 | $7,506.90 | $2,750.02 $640.94 $22,168.20 | $1,686.05 $771.97 $83,232.98
_5_%2 $34,880.43 | $36,192.33| $31,137.52 $27,999.26 | $26,930.07 | $19,762.53 | $22,551.64 | $25457.70 | $16,741.07 | $28,408.76 |$27,795.23] $36,075.95 | $333,932.48
_mmsﬁ $38,495.46 | $39,770.86| $33,836.96 $30,919.58 | $29,421.68 | $21,164.32 | $25,021.12 | $28,652.26 | $19,108.33 | $32,900.73 |$31,492.38| $40,773.70 | $371,557.38
_mazam $6,820.12 | $6,950.95 $6,821.63 $6,659.98 $6,886.29 $6,886.29 $6,789.30 | $6,853.96 $6,724.64 $6,724.64 | $6,724.64 | $6,724.64 $81,567.08
_moo<o$a Water $0.00
JLate Fees $628.24 $379.06 $292.61 $241.85 $221.14 $159.01 $113.69 $197.92 $487.09 $284.43 $202.63 $179.47 $3,387.14
Total Revenue | $82,106.68 | $83,293.20| $96,816.81 $69,804.04 | $74,681.40 | $100,985.38 | $61,982.65 | $63,911.86 | $65,244.73 | $90,486.76 | $67,900.93 | $108,216.60 $965,431.04
Total Expense | $94,660.34 | $87,503.06 | $104,489.98 | §71,763.52 | $62,480.35 | $85,613.60 | $88,196.48 | $73,251.65 | $109,510.66 | $70,856.21 | $80,363.24 | $80,743.66 $1,000,442.75
Water Sold CuFt] 299369 310960 266284 241692 232942 169355 194345 217741 144425 244412 237414 308832 2,867,771
Water Sold Acre 6.87 7.14 6.11 5.55 5.35 3.89 4.46 5.00 3.32 5.61 5.45 7.09 65.84
FY 2018/2019
Jmontn Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Fiscal Total
_mﬁs Billing $26,723.91 $20,871.00 $19,858.71 $19,390.52 | $86,944.14
JProperty Tax $1,288.59 $169.19 $7,205.82 $8,542.19 $33,187.58 | $1,319.32 | $4,888.55 $2,227.01 $22,928.34 | $3,062.24 1 $1,057.02 $85,875.85
Water $41,336.59 | $45,279.14 | $41,178.74 $34,050.67 | $30,760.16 | $24,353.21 | $29,009.60 | $27,745.06 | $24,146.67 | $35,445.24 |$29,158.01] $38,455.33 | $400,918.42
Sewer $47,258.33 | $53,156.35| $47,379.43 $39,628.31 $35,491.84 $28,149.21 | $34,169.78 | $32,181.86 | $27,850.19 | $41,666.62 [$33,854.74| $44,856.07 | $465,642.73
Service $7.111.73 | $7,113.60 $7,113.60 $7,113.60 $7,079.40 $7,079.40 $7,147.80 | $7,079.40 $7,079.40 $7,079.40 | $7,045.20| $7,079.40 $85,121.93
JRecycled Water $0.00 $0.00
|Late Fees $461.43 $201.49 $290.08 $168.71 $600.53 $135.60 $178.43 $146.51 $126.87 $177.46 $111.54 $272.66 $2,871.31
Total Revenue] $97,456.67 [$105,750.58] $122,854.95 | $88,167.11 | $82,474.12 | $113,876.00 | $71,824.93 | $72,041.38 | $81,288.85 | $107,297.06 | $73,231.73 | $111,111.00 | $1 ,127,374.38
Total Expense; $81,495.91 | $74,250.58 | $102,279.81 | $104,990.12 | $111,554.79 | $92,037.25 | $94,850.91 | $94,625.06 | $71,744.58 | $105,016.25 | $89,244.32 | $98,066.81 ]$1,120,156.39
Water Sold CuFtf 334631 367360 332914 275609 243491 195107 236456 227602 197397 288979 236030 311046 3,246,622
Water Sold Acre 7.68 8.43 7.64 6.33 5.59 4.48 5.43 5.23 453 6.63 542 7.14 74.53




4. CONSENT AGENDA

A.Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular
Meeting on July 10, 2019.



4. CONSENT AGENDA

B,Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.



$8'502'06- sjuawesingsiq snbny Lol
0Z'19- *61/1.0/80 PoIep sy2syoAed Joj uswhed xe; [joJhey (Ainseasy Wwidoe3  6102/92/80 3o9UQ Attigery
S Sn) Ainseal ) ssjels payun
10'29¢- ‘6102 188 Joj winiuald Ayiuow yiest eauioy UOISIAI] S82IABS |BOSI4 S¥TdIED Jwhd 2913 6102/62/80 ¥984D
£6'664'1- YYEYELOZZL # Q) 18D 6102 1d8S Joj pledaid - Ajuo Ayjiqel panuody papunjun UOISIAIG SIS [BDSI4 SHIJIBD wAd 083 6102/62/80 32940
16'160'65- ‘617178 PBIEP S0CL AU} |EJUSWIUOIIAUT S0BIC) €981 6102/¥1/80 ¥08YD- jud g
‘6L0C >_3ﬂ 10§ |dD oJial pue 6102 ﬁ:m:( $394 aVUBUIUIRIA puR EwEwmmamE mcozm‘_wao
05°0Z8'g- ‘61/81/L PBIED £OLZEREYS # AU| ohnjos o8l 6102/¥1/80 308y~ Juld g
"d UMM JO juaiusnous ueid pue ubisep 0) Jueio 6107 4M-N O3 pajeial seoiaies Buginsuon BNJONUISEIJU| '@ JUBWUOHAUT POOAA
00051~ 588} 3UEG J8A0D 0} J098 BYD YSN 01 B0 Bay Waid ded Wol) Spuny JajsuB L ousig lost  610Z/¥1/80 U3
) o $321AI9S AUNWIWIO) uoawS ues
0z'oe- ‘617111 PAIEP 6/50Z40 AU UHESH [BIUSWUONAUS - AUNoD 018 0984 610¢/v1/80 ¥28yj- jwd g
'9b9r000Vd QI AjioBY 1503 URLIPY - UOHOBULOY SSO0ID
00°06¥'G- ‘61/91/L PBIEP ZZOSOE AU} eIpsiy ¢ Bugaxuel Jes|n Adwig 6581 6102/¥1/80 ¥28yd-jwd g
“dn jes |[eniui Jog anp juswwiAed jeuy pue puz - $aa) dn Jas d)sqom ALY
00'05G- ‘61/2/L POIED 261-6L1-HE ) AUj ‘ou| ‘suBIg weoyiubis 858t 6102/¥1/80 A58yD- jud g
"aoiaep Buipeal pue aiemyos JeBeusw ajnos Japeal (IS 10§ 93} 9SUSDY |BNUUY
00'selL'e- ‘6L/LE/S POIED 28EL AU} sejeg ojjeboy 1681 8L0Z/¥1/80 ¥8yd- jud Hig
B “JBN 2@ BISIA pue ‘Jadser ‘001d 'OilISED U0 SBOALBS JUSILBledy POBAA
00°048- ‘6L/ET/L POIEP 0Z0-6102-030 AU} 271 9581 810Z/¥1/80 38U juid g
‘2 Ainp ybnoay) 11 judy pouad Joj yafoid Jioaiasas BuipieBal Buninsuod [elusuoLAUT Bupinsuo? [BIUSWILOIAUT BIBAIIO
00°00L'€- ‘6L/EZ/L PRIBP 220-6102-030 AU| o1 oG8l 6102/¥1/80 H08YD- jud g
“yoloud Jiorsasas Joj Aeruns jueld ales swybuuds Buninsuo) [BUSWIUONAUT BIBAIO
0008 'v- ‘61/€¢/L PRIEP 610-6102-230 AU| 271 681 6102/¥1/80 Ho8YS- jwd g
'ss@00.d uesb | doid WY pue 1oeloid dey-diy Buipsebas Buginsuoo ejusuiuoiAug Bunnsuo) |ejusuolIAUT BHBNIO
00°801- ‘6L/1/8 PaIED 0Z1 10E AY) saluf| MaN €684 6102/v1/80 Ho9YD- JWd 1Y
‘aseaioul 9jel JajemaISepM/IsIEM (sea) ApoedeD {1 Z| pue Oz} SadueuUpIQ 91 sopoN BulesH oignd
00'661- "6L/LE/L0 PRIEP 61-1€-L AU| "6L0Z aunf - judy sBunesw 1abpng puaye - saoinaes feadg saoiueg Buideayoog A4 ussiuiey 2581 61L02/¥1/80 AI3UD- jud g
00°002'1- ‘6L/LE/LO POIRP L0-610Z AU '6L0Z AInr seoiuag Buidesyyoog s301MI9S Buidaayyoog A4 ussiied 168l 6102/71/80 R08UD- Juid 18
60682 ‘6LIG LI PRIBP 219L06 AUl "UaBAXQ paajossiQ ‘auloly?) jenpisay 'Hd Auedwo) sBjepA vV Y3 0S8l 6102/v1/80 H08YD- ud {18
y6'62e'c- '61/L1/L PAIEP €168 @JI0AU| "WA)SAS ULIBR O} JAWIOJSURS) 8oIneg jeouoe(] eydyy 6v8l 6102/vL/80 $08YD- jWd 18
pue jauedqns ‘Buuim ‘Jesl '[eued ujew/ajew padejday "aouio Je sepelbdn eolnies [eoL0RIT
05°¢ee- ‘6L/LLIL PRIBP ¥19/¥ AUl 6102 '0E aunp ubnouy; sanew dey-diy Buipsebal saoinias jeba usale) g puepequing 2241 610¢/¥1/80 ¥o8yD- jwd g
usppew PISOJO pisiiepy
Yy 6E9'v- '6L/L1/L PAIEP GLOLY AUl "610Z '0E aunf ubnouy) sienew eisusb Buipiebal saoinses jebs uaalo) 3 puepsquIng FA4<: 18 610Z/1/80 38YD- wd g
USPPBIN DISOJOW Disuiepy
05°ve- '6102/1/8 "enp nowie g Buisop |eun Aed o) usodap Ainoss ¢ag# Jewoisnd Jo uotdod asn o PUIsIa ov8i 6102/¥1/80 A08YD- jwd g
$891U8S AQIUNWWOD UoBWIS URS
0561~ 61/1/8 "£6E# 195y Uo punyss isodap Aunoas JalWojsnd jo uoliod punjal o) spiemp3 euel 5171 6102/¥1/80 ¥oayd-jud g
Ge'Z6- ‘6102 'L ¥snbny ybnoiy; Z Aine so1ues pleog JHINOOW W AHVYIN bv8lL 6102/10/80 yoayohed
S€°¢6" 6102 '} 1snbny yBnoiu Z Anr ooinsS pieog NYNIIHO V VITNF £y8l 6102/10/80 ¥oayohed
GE'C6- ‘6102 ‘1 1snBny ybnoiyy Z AInr 9o1ni8g pieog TIESSAN M NHOr [A4:1 6102/10/80 yoayoked
GEZ6- ‘6102 ‘1 1snbny ybnouy) g Apr aoiaieg pleog SY TN NIMO [94:11 6102/10/80 Nosyohed
sjuaulesingsi( 3snbny
00°06¥'G- juswaesingsiq AINf [2UCIPPY IVLOL
(wn.omv,m. '6102/91/L 818 'UMOP %05 - BlISGam mau Jo} 39 dn 185 108l0id eipaiy 3 Bunesuepy 1eai) Aldusg ovsl 6102/91/L0 A38ud- Jwd g
Bupneaw gOg 6102 AInf J8ye apeuw Juawesingsiq Ajnp
junouly pied owap sten wny eajeq adA

6102Z 3snbny
Jeulnop sjui singsic

LOIRMLSIA STOINYTS ALINNININOD NOJNIS NVS



4. CONSENT AGENDA

@Review and approval of Minutes for the Special
Board Meeting on July 3, 2019.



SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES:
San Simeon Community Services

San Simeon Community Services District
July 3, 2019
Cavalier Banquet Room
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1:00 p.m.
. CALL TO ORDER @ 1:03 pm
. Chairperson Kellas — Present District Counsel, Natalie Frye Laacke
Vice-Chairperson McGuire — Present  General Manager, Charlie Grace (via phone)
Director Russell — Present Consultant, Jeff Oliveira (via phone)

Director Stanert — Present

. PUBLIC COMMENT - None

. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. Discussion and direction to staff regarding the California Coastal
Commission meeting and permit conditions for the Waste Water
Treatment Plant after the fact permit for the rip-rap.

There was conversation between Director Russell, Jeff Oliveira and Charlie
Grace related to the communication between District staff and Coastal
Commission Staff related to modifying the conditions.

Charlie Grace and Supervisor Bruce Gibson (County of San Luis) discussed
the specific 10-year timeline, the 5-years allowed for the Coastal Hazard
Mitigation Plan. Vice-Chairperson McGuire and Director Russell inquired
about several timelines within the special conditions.

Natalie Frye Laacke asked that the Board provide a motion to allow staff to
draft a letter that re-introduces our previous arguments into the official record.
She also suggested that the Board may wish to appoint one Board member to
provide a statement on behalf of the District at the coastal hearing.

Special Meeting Minutes p. 1 of 2



A motion to direct staff to write a letter to the commission and the formation of
an ad-hoc committee with Chairperson Kellas and Vice-Chairperson McGuire
to create speaking points for the meeting.

There was discussion between Chairperson Kellas, Director Russell,
Supervisor Gibson, and Natalie Frye Laacke related to the wording that could
be used in the letter. They also discussed conditions’ eight (8) and ten (10).
They also discussed the 4.5 million price tag on the existing land that the
waste water plant is located on.

Motion by: Chairperson Kellas
2": Vice-Chairperson McGuire
Allin: 4/0

Absent: Director Smith

4. ADJOURNMENT @ 2:18 pm

Special Meeting Minutes p. 2 of 2



5. A. PUBLIC HEARING



PUBLIC HEARING ITEM STAFF REPORT

item 5.A. Hearing to adopt Ordinance No. 120 Water and Wastewater
Capacity Fee Charges.

During the July Board meeting staff presented a draft version of Ordinance No. 120
related to capacity fee charges. During the public hearing, no changes were
recommended and the Board voted to approve Ordinance No. 120.

If the Board chooses to adopt Ordinance No. 120, the new capacity fee schedule would
take effect 30 days after the August Board meeting, on September 13, 2019.

Staff is asking the Board to adopt Ordinance No. 120.

Enc: District Ordinance No. 120
Exhibit “A”

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



ORDINANCE NO. 120

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AMENDING
WATER AND WASTEWATER CAPACITY FEE CHARGES

WHEREAS, the San Simeon Community Services District (“District”) is a community
services district duly formed under Government Code Section 61000 et seq. to provide community
services within the District's service area; and

WHEREAS, on April 14, 1993, the District adopted Ordinance No. 81 establishing service
charges and connection fees for water and sewer service within the District; and

WHEREAS, on June 14, 1995, the District adopted Ordinance No. 89 establishing service
charges and connection fees for water and sewer service within the District which amended
service charges but made no amendments to connection fees for water and sewer service; and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2019 and July 10, 2019, the District held a properly noticed
public hearings to amend water and wastewater capacity fee charges; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Sections 66013 and 66016 provide the District the
authority to amend its capacity fee charges and the District has complied with all requirements of
the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the District therefore adopts the revised water and wastewater connection
fees as provided in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN SIMEON
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Authority, Intent and Purpose.

A. This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to Government Code sections 66013 and
66016 for the purpose of amending the District's method of calculating water and wastewater
capacity charges. The District last revised its water and wastewater capacity charges on April
14, 1993 in District Ordinance No. 81.

B. The District recently completed a study to review its water and wastewater capacity
charges and propose revisions to reflect the cost of providing water and wastewater capacity for
needed infrastructure projects (the “Study.”) The Study reviewed and analyzed the District’s
water and wastewater fixed assets, capital improvement plans, existing and future water and
wastewater system demands and existing or planned financing.

Page1of4



C. Based on the Study, the District's water and wastewater capacity charges as
described in Exhibit A shall not exceed the estimated reasonable cost of providing the service for
which the charges are imposed. The water and wastewater capacity charges collected under this
Ordinance shall be used solely for the purposes for which the charges were collected and will not
be used for general spending purposes.

D. The Study and related materials are on file at the District office and have been
made available for public review and inspection for more than fourteen days prior to the public
hearing on the proposed amendments to the water and wastewater capacity charges. The Study
and the proposed amendments to the water and wastewater capacity charges were the subject
of a properly noticed public hearings of the District Board of Directors on March 13, 2019 and July
10, 2019.

SECTION 2. Legal Authority.

This Ordinance is being adopted under the authority found in Government Code section
61100(a), 61115(a), 61060(b), 66013, 66016 and other applicable law.

SECTION 3. Water and Wastewater Capacity Charges

Water and wastewater capacity charges shall be imposed in connection with applications
for water and wastewater will serve commitments as set forth in the schedule of charges in Exhibit
A as follows: (1) for residential units based on the equivalent dwelling units needed to serve the
subject premises as determined by the District in accordance with such applications and (2) for
non-residential units based on water meter size as determined by the District in accordance with
such applications. As described more fully in Exhibit A, the water and wastewater capacity
charges shall be increased annually pursuant to the Engineering News Records Construction
Cost Index.

SECTION 4. CEQA Findings

The Board of Directors find that this Ordinance is exempt from the requirements of the
California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations,
Section 15061(b)(3) in that it is not a project which has the potential for causing a significant effect

on the environment.

SECTION 5. Inconsistent Provisions.

This Ordinance amends portions of Ordinance 81 and Ordinance 89. To the extent that
the provisions of this Ordinance may be inconsistent or in conflict with the terms and conditions
of any prior district ordinance, resolution, rule or regulation governing the same subject, the
provisions of this Ordinance shall prevail with respect to the subject matter thereof, and such
inconsistent or conflicting terms or conditions of prior ordinances, resolutions, rules or regulations
are hereby repealed.

Page20f4



SECTION 6. Severability.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason
held to be unconstitutional, ineffective or in any manner in conflict with the laws of the United
States, or the State of California, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions of this Ordinance. The District Board hereby declares that it would have passed this
Ordinance and each section, subsection, sentence, clause and phrase thereof, irrespective of the
fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared
unconstitutional, ineffective, or in any manner in conflict with the laws of the United States or the
State of California.

SECTION 7. Effective Date and Publication.

This Ordinance shall take effect thirty days after its adoption. A summary of this Ordinance
shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation and a certified copy of the full text of the
proposed Ordinance shall be posted in the office of the District at least five days prior to the
meeting at which the proposed Ordinance is to be adopted. Within fifteen days after adoption of
the Ordinance, the governing body shall publish a summary of the Ordinance with the names of
those members voting for and against the ordinance and shall post in the office of the district a
certified copy of the full text of the adopted Ordinance along with the names of those members
voting for and against the Ordinance.

This Ordinance was introduced by the Board of Directors on July 10, 2019. This Ordinance was
passed and adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community
Services District on August 14, 2019; Upon motion by Director and seconded by
Director , by the following roll call vote:

Chairperson Kellas:
Vice-Chair McGuire:
Director Russell:
Director Stanert:
Director Carson:

Gwen Kellas, Chairperson
ATTEST:

Charles Grace
Secretary/General Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Natalie F. Laacke
District Counsel

Page 3 0f4



Exhibit “A”

Capacity Fee Charges Schedule

b
o

Sinigle-faimily Residential {5 100 an
| Multifamily Residential {1 100
Mobile Homs gﬁ 100
 RWSpace 1} i
Mﬂ!ztﬁ {pcr tmzj B oI
Motels (Manager Az st

3
s :

g KEEER

B8 - o8 oF T8 3 YO

2 s e ‘igi",m B b e

ﬁammemal meén&s [&m mad;me@

Non-Residential

Wi ter et iy Lagrar oty e
S/B ; 100
I o 167
r ; 533
¥ ; e
oy 667

Unzpedfied (3]
B Chorge for Bach fomponent

{51 Fer dwelliog weit.

@ﬂaﬁgﬁﬁgm

[3] Srength i nfemmation fram State Wabsr Ressurcs s Caowal Bogd.

[31 Ca pacity Charge calostated based on Non-rusident ol customer Row and stength.

The water and wastewater capacity charges shall be increased annually pursuant to the
Engineering News Records (ENR) Construction Cost Index (CCl) to capture future
construction cost inflation. This capacity charge adjustment shall be made on the change
in the index from the date of adoption of the proposed charges.

Paged4 of 4



5.B. PUBLIC HEARING



PUBLIC HEARING ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.B. Hearing to adopt Ordinance No. 121 Amending the Water
and Wastewater Rates.

On May 24, 2019 following direction from the Board, staff mailed a public hearing notice
on proposed water & sewer rate increases and fees to local residents. As part of the
prop. 218 process the public has the opportunity to protest the proposed increases.
During the July 10, 2019 public hearing process, the District received 80 protest letters.
This number did not meet the majority requirements. During the public hearing, no
changes were recommended and the Board voted to approve Ordinance No. 121.

If the Board chooses to adopt Ordinance No. 121, the new rates would take effect 30
days after the August Board meeting, on September 13, 2019. The utility bills that will
be mailed on October 26, 2019 will cover the billing period of September 25 — October
25. These bills will reflect the new rate schedule.

Staff is asking the Board to adopt Ordinance No. 121.

Enc: District Ordinance No. 121
Exhibit “A”

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



ORDINANCE NO. 121

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN SIMEON
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AMENDING WATER AND WASTERWATER
SYSTEM SERVICE RATES AND CHARGES

WHEREAS, San Simeon Community Services District (“District”) is a community
services district duly formed under Government Code § 61000 ef seq. to provide community
services, including water and wastewater services, within the District’s service area; and

WHEREAS, California law, including but not limited to, Government Code § 61115,
provides that the District may prescribe and collect rates or other charges for the services and
facilities furnished by it; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the District to produce additional revenues to offset the
annual increases in operating, maintenance and capital costs; and

WHEREAS, on July 10, 2019, the District conducted a duly noticed public hearing
wherein the Board of Directors considered public comment in support and in opposition to the
proposed water and wastewater rate increase and whether or not a majority protest to the proposed
rate increase exists pursuant to Section 6 of Article XIII D of the California Constitution. At the
conclusion of the public hearing, the Board found that approximately 80 written protests were
received and that a majority protest did not exist; and

WHEREAS, the District makes the following findings of fact regarding its compliance
with the procedural requirements under Section 6 of Article XIII D of the California Constitution
for the water and wastewater rate increase:

o District staff mailed notices of the proposed rates and charges to record owners of
identified parcel upon which the rates and charges would be imposed. The District
complied with this procedural requirement by mailing the notice to the owners of properties
within the boundaries of the District at the address shown on the last equalized assessment
roll as provided by the San Luis Obispo County Assessor’s Office.

. District staff mailed notices of the proposed rates and charges to the property
owners and tenants to the addresses which the water/ wastewater service billing statements
are customarily mailed.

o The notices were mailed on May 22, 2019, which is at least forty-five (45) days
prior to the public hearing to determine whether a majority protest exists against the rates
and charges.

. The notices included (1) the amount of the rates and charges proposed in water/
wastewater increase, (2) the basis and reasons for the proposed rate and charges increase,
(3) the date, time and location of the public hearing to protest the rate increase and (4) the
manner by which a landowner could protest.

Ordinance 121 pg. 1



. A duly noticed public hearing was held on July 10, 2019 wherein the Board of
Directors considered public comment in support and in opposition to the proposed water
and wastewater rate increase and the Board determined whether or not a majority protest
to the proposed rate increase existed.

WHEREAS, the District makes the following findings of fact regarding its compliance
with the substantive requirements under Section 6 of Article XIII D of the California Constitution
for the water and wastewater rate increase:

. Revenues derived from the fee or charge do not exceed the funds required to
provide the property related service.

o Revenues derived from the fee or charge are not used for any purpose other than
that for which the fee or charge was imposed.

o The amount of a fee or charge imposed upon any parcel or person as an incident
of property ownership does not exceed the proportional cost of the service attributable to
the parcel.

o No fee or charge may be imposed for a service unless that service is actually used
by, or immediately available to, the owner of the property in question.

. No fee or charge may be imposed for general governmental services including,
but not limited to, police, fire, ambulance or library services, where the service is
available to the public at large in substantially the same manner as it is to property
owners.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community Services District, do
ordain as follows:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Directors of the District:

SECTION 1: Pursuant to Government Code Section 25215.5, and in accordance with
Article XIIID of the California Constitution and the Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act
(commencing with Section 53750 of the California Government Code), there are hereby
established within the San Simeon Community Services District, Rates for Water and Wastewater
Service and a Schedule of Adjustment for Inflation as specified in Exhibit “A” hereto, which
Exhibit “A” is incorporated herein by this reference, for the purpose of providing water and
wastewater service.

SECTION 2: Effective Date and Publication. This ordinance shall take effect and be in
full force and effect thirty (30) days after its passage and before the expiration of fifteen (15) days
after passage of this ordinance, it shall be published once with the names of the members of the
Board of Directors voting for and against the ordinance in a newspaper of general circulation
published in the County of San Luis Obispo, State of California.

Ordinance 121  pg. 2



SECTION 3. Inconsistent Provisions. To the extent that the provisions of this Ordinance
may be inconsistent or in conflict with the terms and conditions of any prior District ordinance,
resolution, rule or regulation governing the same subject, the provisions of this Ordinance shall
prevail with respect to the subject matter thereof, and such inconsistent or conflicting terms or
conditions of prior ordinances, resolutions, rules or regulations are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, ineffective or in any manner in conflict
with the laws of the United States, or the State of California, such decision shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The District Board hereby declares that it
would have passed this Ordinance and each section, subsection, sentence, clause and phrase
thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or
phrases be declared unconstitutional, ineffective, or in any manner in conflict with the laws of the
United States or the State of California.

SECTION 5: CEQA Findings. The Board of Directors of the District finds that the rates
and charges adopted by this Ordinance are exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act
pursuant to Public Resources Code § 21080(b)(8) and CEQA Guidelines Section 15273. The
District General Manager is directed to prepare and file appropriate notices.

This Ordinance was introduced at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors held on July
10, 2019. This Ordinance was passed and adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the

San Simeon Community Services District on ; Upon motion by Director
and seconded by Director , by the following roll call vote:
Chairperson Kellas:

Vice-Chair McGuire:
Director Russell:
Director Stanert:
Director Carson:

Gwen Kellas, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Charles Grace
Secretary/General Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Natalie F. Laacke
District Counsel

Ordinance 121  pg. 3



EXHIBIT "A"

SCHEDULE OF WATER AND WASTEWATER SYSTEM SERVICE RATES

Ordinance 121 pg. 4



EXHIBIT “A”

Service Fee

Per Month - Per Meter

**CPl + % increase |

Water Rates
*Par 100cf Water Used

All Users

**CPl + % increase |

Irrigation Meters

**CPIl + % increase |

Sewer Rates

*Per 100cf Water Used

Motels

**CP| + % increase |

Residences

*CPl + % increase

Restaurants

*CPI + % increase

Commercial

*CPIl + % increase |

*100cf = 748 gallons = 1 unit of water (accounis are billed in units}
SOPHE (The dofiar amounts shown above for FY 2021 to 2024 inciude the propossd
percentage increase. CPlis added when the Bursau of Labor Statistics publishes CPI).

Resolution No. 121 Exhibit “A”



6.A. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.A. Board acceptance of the Coastal Development Permit 3-19-
0020 (“CDP”) and authorization for the Vice-Chairperson to sign the
CDP.

On July 11, 2019 Chairperson Kellas and Vice-Chairperson McGuire along with staff
members attended the California Coastal Commission meeting which was held in San
Luis Obispo. At this meeting the Commissioners voted to approve Coastal Development
Permit 3-19-0020 (CDP) related to the installation of riprap at the District's waste water
treatment plant (WWTP).

Staff has included a copy of the final CDP, which also includes the final special

conditions that the District must adhere too. The California Coastal Commission is
requesting that a District representative sign the permit, so that it can be finalized.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



California Coastal Commission

COASTAL DEVELOPMENT PERMIT

CDP 3-19-0020 (San Simeon Community Services District)
Issue Date: July 18, 2019
Page 1 of 14

Coastal development permit (CDP) number 3-19-0020 was approved by the California Coastal
Commission on July 11, 2019. CDP 3-19-0020 provides for the after-the-fact recognition and retention
of: 1) a riprap revetment fronting the wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) (completed in 1983); 2)
replacement of a portion of the ocean outfall pipeline (completed in 1984) and other repairs and
replacements to the outfall (completed between 2010-2013); 3) improvements to a pipe support structure
across Arroyo del Padre Juan Creek, including placement of riprap at abutments (completed in 1995); 4)
full replacement of the pipe support structure (completed in 1999); and 5) other WWTP structural and
component upgrades and related development over many years. The approval also includes new riprap
augmentation of the revetment fronting the WWTP (adding two feet in height). This project is located
on the bluff, beach, and riparian area fronting the San Simeon WWTP at 9245 Balboa Avenue in the
unincorporated San Simeon Acres area of North San Luis Obispo County immediately adjacent to
Arroyo del Padre Juan Creek (APNs 013-031-028 and 013-031-041) (all as more specifically described
in the Commission’s CDP file). CDP 3-19-0020 is subject to certain terms and conditions, including the
standard and special conditions beginning on page 2 of this CDP.

By my signature below, the CDP is issued on behalf of the California Coastal Commission:

I /g/( Al g m
Susan Crai?”égmral Coast District Manag@r John Ainsworth, Exccutive Director

Acknowledgement

The undersigned Permittee acknowledges receipt of this coastal development permit and agrees to abide
by all terms and conditions thereof. The undersigned Permittee acknowledges that Government Code
Section 818.4 (which states in pertinent part that “a public entity is not liable for injury caused by the
issuance of any permit”) applies to the issuance of this coastal development permit.

Authorized Representative of San Simeon CSD Date

Please note that this coastal development permit is not valid unless and until a copy of it with the signed acknowledgement has been
returned to the California Coastal Commission’s Central Coast District Office (14 Cal. Admin. Code Section 13158).




CDP 3-18-0020 (San Simeon Community Services District)
Issue Date: July 18, 2019
Page 2 of 14

Standard Conditions

1.

Notice of Receipt and Acknowledgment. The permit is not valid and development shall not
commence until a copy of the permit, signed by the Permittee or authorized agent, acknowledging
receipt of the permit and acceptance of the terms and conditions, is returned to the Commission
office.

Expiration. If development has not commenced, the permit will expire two years from the date on
which the Commission voted on the application. Development shall be pursued in a diligent manner
and completed in a reasonable period of time. Application for extension of the permit must be made
prior to the expiration date.

Interpretation. Any questions of intent or interpretation of any condition will be resolved by the
Executive Director or the Commission.

Assignment. The permit may be assigned to any qualified person, provided assignee files with the
Commission an affidavit accepting all terms and conditions of the permit.

Terms and Conditions Run with the Land. These terms and conditions shall be perpetual, and it is
the intention of the Commission and the Permittee to bind all future owners and possessors of the
subject property to the terms and conditions.

Special Conditions

1.

Approved Project.

a. ATF Development. This CDP authorizes after-the-fact development consisting of: 1) the
placement of over 650 cubic yards of riprap on the beach and fronting the bluffs immediately
adjacent to the San Simeon Community Services District’s (District’s) wastewater treatment
plant (WWTP) in 1983 (as described and shown on the plan sheet titled Site Map dated June
2016 and dated received in the Coastal Commission’s Central Coast District Office on December
23, 2015); 2) the placement of up to 450 cubic yards of riprap along both sides of Arroyo del
Padre Juan Creek and improvements to a pipe support structure crossing the creek, both in 1995
(as shown on a plan sheet from John Wallace & Associates dated received in the Central Coast
District Office on December 23, 2015); 3) replacement of the entire pipe support structure with a
new structure in 1999; 4) replacement of 600 feet of outfall pipe in 1984 and replacement of a
100-foot section of outfall pipe between 2010 and 2013; and 5) other structural and component
upgrades and development relating to the WWTP over many years (as described in Exhibits 4
and 15).

b. New Development. This CDP also authorizes: additional riprap atop the existing riprap fronting
the bluffs at the WWTP (up to an additional two feet in height) (see Special Condition 4); native
habitat restoration in Arroyo del Padre Juan Creek (see Special Condition 6); public access
improvements on the bluff south of Vista Del Mar Avenue (see Special Condition 7); an ocean
outfall assessment (see Special Condition 9); and decommissioning and demolition of the
WWTP in the future and restoration of the site (see Special Condition 10).



CDP 3-18-0020 (San Simeon Community Services District)
Issue Date: July 18,2019
Page 3 of 14

¢. Maintenance. This CDP also authorizes maintenance of the following: the existing and new
riprap on the beach and fronting the bluffs at the WWTP until the WWTP is decommissioned
and demolished and the site restored, including removal of the riprap (see Special Condition 5);
the native habitat restoration in Arroyo del Padre Juan Creek (see Special Condition 6), and the
public access improvements on the bluff south of Vista Del Mar Avenue (see Special Condition
7)

d. Other Minor Measures. This CDP also authorizes limited additional measures necessary to
address coastal hazards (including as exacerbated by sea level rise) in order to ensure the
continuous operation of the WWTP for the duration of the authorized approval to protect water
quality and public health, upon determination by the Executive Director that the limited
additional measures fall within the scope of authorized development pursuant to this CDP and do
not require a CDP amendment. Any such measures shall be the minimum necessary to abate the
identified problem.

e. Interim Authorization. By acceptance of this CDP, the Permittee acknowledges and agrees that
this approval is an interim authorization (i.e., for up to 10 years, subject to potential extensions,
as specified in Special Condition 2) for the Approved Project as specified in subsections (a)
through (d) above, to allow for the continued operation and function of the District’s WWTP
over this timeframe to protect the WWTP against erosion and potential water quality and public
health impacts, while simultaneously providing the Permittee time to plan for and consider
inland alternatives for future wastewater treatment functions, such as WWTP relocation away
from existing and future coastal hazards at this low-lying shoreline location. The habitat
restoration and public access improvements described in Special Conditions 6 and 7 are not
subject to the 10-year authorization timeframe, and instead are authorized and required
permanently.

2. Duration of Authorization. The Approved Project identified in Special Condition 1 is authorized
for up to 10 years from the date of approval (i.e., through July 11, 2029, the expiration date of this CDP,
subject to potential extension as detailed below), subject to a compliance check-in after five years by the
Executive Director (i.e., by July 11, 2024). By acceptance of this CDP, the Permittee acknowledges and
agrees that such development authorized pursuant to this CDP is only permitted for up to the next 10
years to provide the Permittee adequate time to secure funding and to plan, develop, consider, and
implement a project designed to relocate WWTP functions to an inland site (or sites if functions are
broken up into more than one facility location) that minimizes coastal hazard threats (see also Special
Condition 3). The duration of authorization parameters above do not apply to the habitat restoration and
public access components of the project (see Special Conditions 6 and 7), which are authorized and
required permanently. '

The Permittee also acknowledges and agrees that it shall remove the Approved Project in its entirety and
restore the affected bluff and creek areas to their pre-development condition or better within one year of
cessation of wastewater treatment operations at the Balboa Avenue site, or by expiration of this CDP,
whichever comes first. Prior to initiating decommissioning and removal of the WWTP and resultant site
restoration activities, the Permittee shall submit a plan for same to the Executive Director for review and
approval pursuant to Special Condition 10.



CDP 3-18-0020 (San Simeon Community Services District)
Issue Date: July 18,2019
Page 4 of 14

The expiration date of this CDP may only be modified (a) by the Commission via a CDP amendment, or
(b) as part of the Executive Director's check-in process below. In the case of a Permittee-proposed CDP
amendment, the Commission shall only consider such a request if the Permittee submits a complete CDP
amendment request (i.e., including all necessary information identified by the Executive Director as
required for filing purposes) to the Commission prior to the expiration date of this CDP (i.e., before July
11, 2029). Any CDP amendment request that includes proposed retention of the Approved Project and
WWTP in its current location beyond the expiration date of this CDP may not be accepted for filing
without a showing of significant and diligent action taken in furtherance of implementing the approved
Coastal Hazards Response Plan (see Special Condition 3), and may not just rely on an expectation of
long-term operation of the WWTP at the present location beyond the expiration date of this CDP.

The Permittee shall be subject to a five-year check-in with the Executive Director on the status of its
CDP compliance efforts following approval of this CDP. In no event later than July 11, 2024, the
Permittee shall request a determination from the Executive Director about whether significant and
diligent progress has been made by the Permittee on meeting the terms and conditions of this CDP,
particularly in furtherance of implementing the Coastal Hazards Response Plan required by Special
Condition 3. At that time, the Permittee shall submit to the Executive Director documentation that the
Executive Director deems necessary or appropriate to evaluate and demonstrate significant and diligent
progress in this regard. At a minimum, the documentation shall include the following: (1) evidence of
steps taken in compliance with Special Condition 3; (2) evidence of public and other outreach
undertaken by the Permittee toward CDP compliance; (3) identification of potential alternatives to be
considered through this CDP to relocate WWTP functions to an inland site (or sites if functions are
broken up into more than one facility location) that minimizes coastal hazard threats; and (4)
identification of funding sources. The Executive Director's determinations with respect to whether the
Permittee is making significant and diligent progress shall be governed by the following:

a) Progress Made and CDP Authorization Continues. If the Executive Director determines that
significant and diligent progress is being made towards such compliance, then the Executive
Director shall provide written notification of same to the Permittee, and the remaining five-year
authorization specified under this CDP will continue until authorization expiration on July 11,
2029 (potentially subject to additional extension(s) per subsection b. below).

b) Progress Made and CDP Expiration Extended. If the Executive Director determines that
significant and diligent progress is being made towards such compliance, but that the Permittee,
for good cause, will be not able to relocate WWTP functions to an inland site (or sites if
functions are broken up into more than one facility location) by the expiration date of this CDP
as contemplated by the Coastal Hazards Response Plan (see Special Condition 3 below), then

- the CDP expiration may be extended in five-year increments by the Executive Director up to ten
additional years (i.e., to either July 11, 2034, or July 11, 2039), subject to additional Executive
Director check-ins every five years following the first check-in by July 11, 2024 (i.e. no later
than July 11, 2029 and July 11, 2034 (if applicable)).

1) July 11, 2029 Check-In. The Executive Director five-year check-in by July 11, 2029 for
determination that significant and diligent progress is being made, if necessary, shall
substantially follow the same process and be governed by the same standards as specified



CDP 3-18-0020 (San Simeon Community Services District)

Issue Date: July 18, 2019
Page 5 of 14

above for the first Executive Director five-year check-in by July 11, 2024. At that time, the
Permittee shall submit to the Executive Director documentation that the Executive Director
deems necessary or appropriate to evaluate and demonstrate significant and diligent progress
in this regard. At a minimum, the documentation shall include the following: (1) the
Permittee has finalized its Coastal Hazards Response Plan; (2) any environmental/permitting
documents or other governmental approvals required with respect to the Coastal Hazards
Response Plan are being diligently pursued; (3) identified funding sources are being
diligently pursued; and (4) the Permittee has selected an identified preferred alternative to
pursue.

i) July 11,2034 Check-In. The Executive Director five-year check-in by July 11, 2034 for
determination that significant and diligent progress is being made, if applicable, shall
substantially follow the same process and be governed by the same standards as specified
above for the Executive Director five-year check-ins on July 11, 2024 and July 11, 2029. At
that time, the Permittee shall submit to the Executive Director documentation that the
Executive Director deems necessary or appropriate to evaluate and demonstrate significant
and diligent progress in this regard. At a minimum, the documentation shall include the
following: (1) any environmental/permitting documents or other governmental approvals
required with respect to the Coastal Hazards Response Plan have been approved and/or
material progress has been made with respect to such approvals being pursued in relation to
the status at the July 11, 2029 five-year check-in; (2) identified funding sources have been
secured and/or material progress has been made with respect to such funding being pursued
in relation to the status at the July 11, 2029 five-year check-in; and (3) the Permittee has
provided an up-to-date timeline, including benchmarks, with respect to projected
implementation of the Coastal Hazards Response Plan.

iii) If the authorization period of this CDP is still effective by July 11, 2039, but the Permittee,

- for good cause, will still not be able to relocate WWTP functions to an inland site (or sites if
functions are broken up into more than one facility location), the Permittee must submit a
CDP amendment application prior to expiration of this CDP to the Commission for
consideration of changes to the CDP authorization beyond July 11, 2039.

Any extension of CDP authorization duration past July 11, 2029 shall include assessment of
additional project impacts on coastal resources for the additional period of CDP duration, and
assessment of additional mitigation if the Executive Director concludes that the original CDP
mitigations do not adequately address the additional impacts accruing from the extended CDP
authorization duration.

Progress Not Made and CDP Authorization Suspended. If the Executive Director concludes
at any particular five-year check-in that, based on information submitted as part of the check-in
process and/or based on other available evidence, the Permittee is not making significant and
diligent progress with respect to compliance with the terms and conditions of this CDP (and,
particularly, in furtherance of implementing the Coastal Hazards Response Plan required by
Special Condition 3), then the Executive Director shall provide written notification of same to
the Permittee and this CDP authorization shall be suspended, subject to the right of the Permittee



CDP 3-18-0020 (San Simeon Community Services District)
Issue Date: July 18, 2019
Page 6 of 14

to dispute the Executive Director's determination to the Commission for consideration and
potential action regarding progress made in terms of compliance with the terms and conditions of
this CDP at a public hearing, where the Commission may either: (a) concur with the Executive
Director's determination, at which point the Commission may amend the CDP authorization
period, potentially subject to new or modified conditions to ensure compliance of the CDP as
approved or, if the Commission does not amend the CDP authorization period, upon concurrence
with the Executive Director's determination the CDP authorization will be deemed to have
expired; or (b) determine that significant and diligent progress is being made towards such
compliance, and the remaining five-year authorization specified under this CDP will continue
until the next CDP five-year authorization period or CDP expiration, whichever is applicable.. If
the Permittee does not dispute the Executive Director's determination to the Commission within
30 days of said determination, this CDP authorization will be deemed to have expired. Any
Commission extension of the CDP authorization duration past July 11, 2029 shall include an
assessment of additional project impacts on coastal resources for the additional period of CDP
duration, and an assessment of additional mitigation if the Commission concludes that the
original CDP mitigations do not adequately address the additional impacts accruing from the
extended CDP authorization duration.

3. Coastal Hazards Response Plan. WITHIN THREE YEARS OF THE DATE OF THE
APPROVAL OF THIS CDP (i.e., no later than July 11, 2022), the Permittee shall submit two copies of
a Coastal Hazards Response Plan to the Executive Director for review and approval. The Response Plan
shall be developed in coordination with appropriate staff and agencies at San Luis Obispo County, the
Regional Water Quality Control Board, and any other relevant agencies with authority over the
development to propose a new and/or relocated WWTP and/or associated wastewater functions. The
Response Plan shall build upon the work completed to date as described in the document titled
Alternatives Analysis for Relocation of the San Simeon Community Services District Wastewater
Treatment Plant (dated April 18, 2008 and received in the Coastal Commission’s Central Coast District
Office on December 23, 2015) and the document titled San Simeon Communiry Services District
Estimated WWTP Life Expectancy Analysis (dated August 18, 2016 and dated received in the Central

- Coast District Office on August 29, 2016). The Response Plan shall provide a clear long-term plan for
providing necessary wastewater treatment functions at an inland location or locations that are not subject
to the significant coastal hazards threatening the existing WWTP as identified in the Commission-
adopted findings for this CDP.

The Response Plan shall, at a minimum, identify a preferred inland site or sites for District wastewater
treatment functions, including evaluating alternative wastewater treatment options in-lieu of building a
new inland WWTP (including the construction of an inland package plant or plants, the possibility of
combining services with other nearby existing WWTPs, and similar alternatives), and shall provide
details regarding the mechanisms, costs, funding options, and timing for potential relocation and for full
restoration of the existing WWTP site. Expected costs to purchase land for a relocated plant, to
decommission the existing plant and to restore the site, to upgrade any relocated wastewater treatment
functions to include water recycling (including addressing the potential for joint satellite facilities and/or
collaborations with nearby communities and wastewater service providers for water recycling) must be
included. The Response Plan shall provide a detailed evaluation of whether the use of the WWTP outfall



CDP 3-18-0020 (San Simeon Community Services District)
Issue Date: July 18, 2019
Page 7 of 14

can be eliminated and the outfall removed as part of moving wastewater functions to a more inland
location. Any costs associated with new and/or upgraded outfall pipelines, pumps, and/or lift stations
deemed necessary (including rerouting of sewer pipes to a relocated plant, etc.) shall also be included.
The Response Plan shall include a timeline of potential major relocation events, including expected
timeframes for land acquisition, planning, permitting, design, construction and eventual operation of a
relocated plant or alternative wastewater treatment solutions that avoid the significant coastal hazards
that threaten the existing WWTP as identified in the Commission-adopted findings for this CDP.
Extension to the three-year deadline for submittal of the Coastal Hazards Response Plan may be granted
by the Executive Director for good cause, but in no event may it be extended beyond the five-year
compliance check-in required by Special Condition 2.

4. Additional Riprap Installation Plan. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ADDITIONAL RIPRAP
as authorized by Special Condition 1(b), the Permittee shall submit two copies of a Riprap Installation
Plan to the Executive Director for review and approval. The Plan shall provide for the placement of
additional riprap along the exposed fill areas located between the top of the existing riprap revetment
and the existing WWTP perimeter wall to an elevation of approximately 22.5 to 23.0 feet, as shown on
Exhibit 4. The Plan shall provide for this additional riprap to be installed as soon as possible following
approval of the Plan by the Executive Director and shall describe all aspects of the riprap construction
methodology (e.g., riprap to be used (which may include riprap that has migrated seaward from the
existing revetment); minor changes to the existing revetment if required to account for the placement of
the additional riprap; machinery to be used; construction staging areas; time and duration of
construction; construction access (e.g., from the area of the WWTP itself or from the beach); etc.). All
riprap installation activities shall be subject to a Construction Plan, which shall, at a minimum, include
the following:

a. Construction Areas. The Construction Plan shall identify the specific location of all
construction areas, all staging areas, and all construction access corridors in site plan view. All
such areas within which construction activities and/or staging are to take place shall be
minimized to the fullest extent feasible in order to have the least impact on public access, beach
and creek habitat, and ocean resources, including by using inland areas for staging and storing
construction equipment and materials as feasible.

b. Construction Methods. The Construction Plan shall specify the construction methods to be
used, including all methods to be used to keep the construction areas separated from public
recreational use and habitat areas (including using unobtrusive fencing or equivalent measures to
delineate construction areas), and including verification that equipment operation and equipment
and material storage will not significantly degrade public views during construction to the
maximum extent feasible.

¢. Construction BMPs. The Construction Plan shall identify the type and location of all erosion
control/water quality best management practices that will be implemented during construction to
protect coastal water quality, including at a minimum the following: (1) silt fences, straw wattles,
or equivalent apparatus, shall be installed at the perimeter of the construction site to prevent
construction-related runoff and/or sediment from discharging to the ocean; (2) equipment
washing, refueling, and/or servicing shall take place at least 50 feet from the bluff edge, and all



CDP 3-18-0020 (San Simeon Community Services District)
Issue Date: July 18, 2019
Page 8 of 14

construction equipment shall be inspected and maintained at an offsite location to prevent leaks
and spills of hazardous materials at the project site; (3) the construction site shall maintain good
construction housekeeping controls and procedures (e.g., clean up all leaks, drips, and other
spills immediately; keep materials covered and out of the rain, including covering exposed piles
of soil and wastes; dispose of all wastes properly, place trash receptacles on site for that purpose,
and cover open trash receptacles during wet weather; remove all construction debris from the
site); and (4) all erosion and sediment controls shall be in place prior to the commencement of
construction as well as at the end of each work day.

d. Construction Site Documents. The Construction Plan shall provide that copies of the signed
CDP and the approved Construction Plan shall be maintained in a conspicuous location at the
construction job site at all times, and that such copies shall be available for public review on
request. All persons involved with the construction shall be briefed on the content and meaning
of the CDP and the approved Construction Plan, and the public review requirements applicable
to them, prior to commencement of construction.

e. Construction Manager. The Construction Plan shall provide that a construction manager be
designated to be contacted during construction should questions arise regarding the construction
(in case of both regular inquiries and emergencies), and that the construction manager’s contact
information (i.e., address, phone numbers, email, etc.) including, at a minimum, a telephone
number and email that will be made available 24 hours a day for the duration of construction, is
conspicuously posted at the job site where such contact information is readily visible from public
viewing areas (while minimizing public view impacts), along with an indication that the
construction manager should be contacted in the case of questions regarding the construction (in
case of both regular inquiries and emergencies). The construction manager shall record the name
and contact information (i.e., address, email, phone number, etc.) and nature of all complaints
received regarding the construction, and shall investigate complaints and take remedial action, if
necessary, within 24 hours of receipt of the complaint or inquiry. All complaints and inquiries
shall be documented, including any actions taken by the construction manager in response, and
shall be provided to the Executive Director at least monthly during all construction.

5. Riprap Revetment and Pipe Structure - Monitoring, Repair and Maintenance. The Permittee
shall ensure that the condition and performance of the approved riprap revetment (which is located on
the seaward and creek sides of the WWTP’s vertical containment wall) and the pipe support structure
(located in and above Arroyo del Juan Padre Creek) (both authorized by Special Conditions 1 and 2)
must be regularly monitored by a licensed civil engineer with experience in coastal structures and
processes. Such monitoring evaluation shall at a minimum address whether any significant weathering
or damage has occurred that would adversely impact future performance of these structures, and identify
any structural damage requiring repair to maintain the as-built project in its approved and/or required
state for the duration of the authorization. A monitoring report prepared by a licensed civil engineer with
experience in coastal structures and processes, and covering the above-described evaluations, shall be
submitted to the Executive Director for review and approval at least every five years from the date of
approval (i.e., by July 11, 2024, July 11, 2029, and additional periodic terms should the expiration date
of this CDP be extended as described in Special Condition 2). The monitoring report shall provide for



CDP 3-18-0020 (San Simeon Community Services District)
Issue Date: July 18, 2019
Page 9 of 14

evaluation of the condition and performance of the revetment and the pipe support structure, and shall
recommend any necessary maintenance, repair, changes or modifications.

This CDP authorizes revetment and pipe support structure repair and maintenance as described in this
special condition. The Permittee acknowledges and agrees to: (a) maintain the approved revetment and
the pipe support structure in a structurally sound manner and in their approved states; (b) retrieve and
restack any portion of the permitted revetment or related improvements that become displaced or
otherwise substantially impair beach access and recreation; and (c) annually or more often inspect the
revetment and the pipe support structure for signs of failure and, with respect to the revetment, any
displaced riprap. Any such repair- or maintenance-oriented development associated with the approved
riprap revetment and pipe support structure shall be subject to the following:

a. Repair and Maintenance. “Repair” and “Maintenance,” as it is understood in this special
condition, means development that would otherwise require a CDP whose purpose is to bring the
condition of the overall permitted riprap revetment and the pipe support structure into
conformance with its approved configuration, including retrieval of any riprap that may be
displaced from the approved configuration.

b. Other Agency Approvals. The Permittee acknowledges that this repair and maintenance
condition does not obviate the need to obtain authorizations from other agencies for any future
maintenance and/or repair episodes.

¢. Repair and Maintenance Notification. At least 30 days prior to commencing any repair and/or
maintenance event, the Permittee shall notify, in writing, planning staff of the Coastal
Commission’s Central Coast District Office. The notification shall include: a detailed description
of the repair and/or maintenance event proposed; any plans, engineering and/or geology reports
describing the event; a construction plan that complies with all aspects of the approved riprap
construction plan (see Special Condition 4); identification of a construction manager and his/her
contact information (i.e., email, phone numbers, etc.) as described above (see Special Condition
4(e)); other agency authorizations; and any other supporting documentation (as necessary)
describing the repair and/or maintenance event. The repair and/or maintenance event shall not
commence until and unless the Permittee has been informed by planning staff of the Coastal
Commission’s Central Coast District Office that the repair and/or maintenance event complies
with this CDP. If the Permittee has not been given a verbal response or sent a written response
within 30 days of the notification being received in the Central Coast District Office, the repair
and/or maintenance event shall be authorized as if planning staff affirmatively indicated that the
event complies with this CDP. The notification shall clearly indicate that the repair and/or
maintenance event is proposed pursuant to this CDP, and that the lack of a response to the
notification within 30 days constitutes approval of it as specified in this CDP. Absence of such
description in the notification shall negate the automatic approval provisions of this condition.

d. Emergency. In the event of an emergency requiring immediate maintenance, the notification of
such an emergency episode shall be made as soon as possible, and shall (in addition to the
foregoing information) clearly describe the nature of the emergency. Nothing in this condition
shall serve to waive any Permittee rights that may exist in cases of emergency pursuant to



CDP 3-18-0020 (San Simeon Community Services District)
Issue Date: July 18, 2019
Page 10 of 14

Coastal Act Section 30611, Coastal Act Section 30624, and Subchapter 4 of Chapter S of Title
14, Division 5.5, of the California Code of Regulations (Permits for Approval of Emergency
Work).

e. Non-compliance Proviso. If the Permittee is not in compliance with any of the conditions of this
CDP, or is in violation of the permitting requirements of the Coastal Act otherwise related to the
WWTP site, at the time that a repair and/or maintenance event is proposed, then the repair and/or
maintenance event that might otherwise be allowed by the terms of this future repair and
maintenance condition may not be allowed by this condition, subject to determination by the
Executive Director. Any proposed repair and/or maintenance event that planning staff of the
Coastal Commission’s Central Coast District Office determines to not be in compliance with this
CDP shall require a CDP amendment or a new CDP.

f. Duration and Scope of Covered Revetment Repair and Maintenance. Future revetment and
pipe support structure repair and maintenance under this CDP is allowed subject to the above
terms throughout the duration of the authorization (see Special Condition 2). The Permittee
shall maintain the approved revetment and the pipe support structure in their approved state
during the period of authorization.

6. Creek Enhancement. NO LATER THAN ONE YEAR FROM THE APPROVAL OF THIS CDP
(i.e., no later than July 11, 2020), the Permittee shall submit two copies of a Creek Enhancement Plan to
the Executive Director for review and approval. The Plan shall provide for: a) the removal of all
invasive ice plant and Myoporum and other nonnative species in the portions of Arroyo del Padre Juan
Creek that are in the vicinity of the buried riprap (i.e., in the creek, along the creek bank, and in the
creek floodplain, as roughly shown in yellow and green in Exhibit 9); and b) restoration of this area
through the planting of appropriate native vegetation designed to increase the biological productivity
and native species richness of the creek environment. The Permittee shall provide plans and photos of
the project area for where the removal and restoration shall occur, and a timeline for when this work
shall occur. Other requisite plan elements include a description of the methods of nonnative plant
removal and restoration planting, identification of an appropriate reference site and sampling scheme for
derivation of the restoration plant palette, as well as a description of the source of plant materials to be
used in the restoration, and a list of specific, measurable performance criteria to be achieved. Regular
monitoring and provisions for remedial action to occur over the continued life of the Approved Project
(such as replanting as necessary based on a failure to achieve performance criteria) shall be identified to
ensure restoration success, as well as a timeline for reporting monitoring findings to the Executive
Director. The Plan shall provide for this restoration being completed according to the provisions of the
approved Creek Enhancement Plan within two years of the approval of this CDP (i.e., by J uly 11, 2021).
Extension to the restoration completion deadline may be granted by the Executive Director for good
cause.

7. Public Access Overlook. NO LATER THAN ONE YEAR FROM APPROVAL OF THIS CDP
(i.e., no later than July 11, 2020), the Permittee shall submit two copies of a Public Access Overlook
Plan to the Executive Director for review and approval. The Overlook Plan shall provide a public access
overlook on State Parks’ property (subject to State Park’s concurrence) on the blufftop overlooking the
ocean in the vicinity of the intersection of Balboa Avenue and Vista Del Mar Avenue, with a connecting



CDP 3-18-0020 (San Simeon Community Services District)
Issue Date: July 18,2019
Page 11 of 14

path (at least 4 feet wide) back to the intersection (see page 6 of Exhibit 12). All such development
shall be sited and designed to blend seamlessly into the natural environment and to protect public views,
including through use of natural materials (e.g., decomposed granite paths, wood materials otherwise,
etc.). The overlook shall include at least one bench and one picnic table, at least one public access
directional sign at the intersection of Balboa Avenue and Vista Del Mar Avenue, and may include one
educational interpretive sign at the overlook itself. Sign details showing the location, materials, design,
and text of all public access signs shall be provided as part of the Overlook Plan. The signs shall be
designed so as to provide clear information without impacting public views and site character. The
directional sign shall include the Commission’s access program “feet and wave” logo and the California
Coastal Trail logo. Construction on the overlook shall commence immediately upon approval of the
Overlook Plan by the Executive Director. The path and overlook area and all related amenities shall be
available to the general public free of charge, and shall be maintained in their approved state by the
Permittee in perpetuity consistent with the terms and conditions of this CDP. The Plan shall provide for
overlook construction and availability to the public according to the provisions of the approved Public
Access Overlook Plan within two years of the approval of this CDP (i.e., by July 11, 2021). Extension to
the construction/public availability deadline may be granted by the Executive Director for good cause.

8. Ocean Outfall Mitigation Fee. WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF THE DATE OF THE APPROVAL OF
THIS CDP (i.e., no later than January 11, 2020), the Permittee shall compensate for ocean substrate
habitat impacts resulting from placement of the outfall through payment of a $3,141.43 mitigation fee to
the Regents of the University of California on behalf of the UC Davis Wildlife Health Center. The
mitigation fee shall be used by the SeaDoc Society, a marine ecosystem health program of the UC Davis
Wildlife Health Center, to remove lost fishing gear offshore of the central coast of California as part of
its “California Lost Fishing Gear Recovery Project” in accordance with the terms and conditions of a
Memorandum of Agreement (Agreement) (see draft of Agreement in Exhibit 19) between the California
Coastal Commission and the Regents of the University of California on behalf of the Wildlife Health
Center. If the Executive Director determines that the UC Davis Wildlife Health Center is not carrying
out the ocean substrate impact mitigation project in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
Agreement, the Executive Director shall require transfer of any mitigation fee funds remaining at the
time of such determination to an alternative entity to implement an alternative ocean substrate mitigation
project acceptable to the Executive Director.

9. Ocean Outfall Assessment Plan. WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF THE DATE OF THE APPROVAL
OF THIS CDP (i.e., no later than January 11, 2020), the Permittee shall submit two copies of an Outfall
Integrity Assessment Plan to the Executive Director for review and approval. The Assessment Plan shall
include a procedure for undertaking a complete inspection of the existing outfall line from the WWTP
connection point to the outfall line’s termination point in the ocean to assess whether the outfall is
leaking or is in danger of leaking or having any type of failure. The Permittee shall undertake the outfall
line assessment consistent with the approved Assessment Plan. If the assessment shows that the outfall
line is leaking, or that the diffusers are not functioning as designed, or that portions of the outfall are at
risk of failing, the Permittee shall submit a complete CDP amendment request within 30 days to address
the compromised condition of the outfall line.

10. WWTP Site Restoration Plan and Dedication. The Permittee shall decommission and remove the



CDP 3-18-0020 (San Simeon Community Services District)
Issue Date: July 18, 2019 -
Page 12 of 14

WWTP and all related development in its entirety, and shall restore the affected blufftop, bluff and creek
areas (shown in Exhibit 3) to their natural conditions (through re-contouring as necessary, and
nonnative and invasive plant removal and via the planting of appropriate native plant species in the
creek (pursuant to the requirements of Special Condition 6) within one year of cessation of wastewater
treatment operations at the Balboa Avenue site (see Special Condition 2). Prior to initiating
decommissioning and removal of the WWTP and resultant restoration activities, the Permittee shall
submit a Plan for same to the Executive Director for review and approval. The Plan shall include
removal of all WWTP components and infrastructure from the WWTP site itself, from any public or
non-public right-of-way, and from any other adjacent impacted properties, including the creek (subject
to property owner consent). The Plan shall include a description of the methods of nonnative plant
and/or invasive plant removal and will describe the methods that will be used to restore the WWTP site
to a safe and level configuration that roughly matches the surrounding areas.

WITHIN THREE MONTHS OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR APPROVAL OF THE WWTP SITE
RESTORATION PLAN, the Permittee shall also execute and record a document, in a form and content
acceptable to the Executive Director, irrevocably offering to dedicate a fee interest to the restored
WWTP site (comprised of the parcels designated as APNs 013-031-028, -041, and -046" as shown on
Exhibit 21 hereto) to a public agency or private entity approved by the Executive Director for open
space conservation and public park purposes in perpetuity. No development, as defined in Section 30106
of the Coastal Act, shall occur within the restored WWTP site except for development related to parks
and open space purposes, which may include, but is not limited to, the construction of trails, stairways,
benches, bicycle racks, picnic tables, trash and recycling receptacles, signage, and planting and
maintenance of native non-invasive drought-tolerant vegetation, in each case consistent with the Site
Restoration Plan. The document shall provide that the offer shall not be used or construed to allow
anyone to interfere with any rights of public access which may exist on the WWTP site.

The recorded document shall include legal descriptions of the entire WWTP site being dedicated (i.e.,
APNs 013-031-028, -041, and -046 as shown on Exhibit 21), and corresponding graphic depictions
prepared by a licensed surveyor based on an onsite inspection. The document shall be recorded free of
prior liens and any other encumbrances which the Executive Director determines may affect the interest
being conveyed.

The offer to dedicate shall run with the land in favor of the People of the State of California, binding
successors and assigns of the Permittee or landowner in perpetuity, and shall be irrevocable for a period
of 21 years, such period running from the date of recording, and indicate that the restrictions on the use
of the land shall be in effect upon the existing WWTP permanently ceasing operations, and remain as
covenants, conditions and restrictions running with the land in perpetuity, notwithstanding any
revocation of the offer.

11. Assumption of Risk, Waiver of Liability, and Indemnity Agreement. By acceptance of this CDP,
the Permittee acknowledges and agrees on behalf of itself and all successors and assigns:

' APN 013-031-46 is the upcoast-most portion of the Balboa Avenue right-of-way. This portion of the right-of-way is owned
by the District. :



CDP 3-18-0020 (San Simeon Community Services District)
Issue Date: July 18,2019 :
Page 13 of 14 ‘

a. Coastal Hazards. That the site is subject to extreme coastal hazards including but not limited to
episodic and long-term shoreline retreat and coastal erosion, high seas, ocean waves, storms,
tsunami, coastal flooding, landslides, bluff and geologic instability, and the interaction of same;

b. Assume Risks. To assume the risks to the Permittee and the property that is the subject of this
CDP of injury and damage from such hazards in connection with this permitted development;

c. 30235 Waiver. To waive any rights that the Permittee may have under Coastal Act Section
30235, the San Luis Obispo County LCP, or other applicable laws, to shoreline armoring beyond
what is recognized in this CDP to protect the existing WWTP and development authorized by
this CDP for the limited duration of 10 years (potentially subject to additional extension per
Special Condition 2);

d. Waive Liability. To unconditionally waive any claim of damage or liability against the
Commission, its officers, agents, and employees for injury or damage from such hazards;

e. Indemnification. To indemnify and hold harmless the Coastal Commission, its officers, agents,
and employees with respect to the Commission’s approval of the project against any and all
liability, claims, demands, damages, costs (including costs and fees incurred in defense of such
claims), expenses, and amounts paid in settlement arising from any injury or damage due to such
hazards; and,

f. Property Owner Responsible. That any adverse effects to property caused by the Approved
Project shall be fully the responsibility of the property owner.

12. Future Permitting. All future proposed development related to this CDP and/or this site (including
any repair, maintenance, or improvements that might otherwise not require a CDP) shall require a new
CDP or a CDP amendment that is processed through the Coastal Commission, unless the Executive
Director determines a CDP or CDP amendment is not legally required.

13. Landowner Autherization. WITHIN 90 DAYS OF ISSUANCE OF THE CDP, the Permittee shall
submit written evidence from adjacent property owners agreeing that they have authorized the Applicant
to retain development authorized by this CDP on their property. Such written evidence to authorize
riprap retention at 9231 Balboa Avenue shall be provided by all owners of property at this address
whose authorization is not already included in Exhibit 13, or from an authorized representative of any
homeowners’ association at this address. Written evidence to authorize retention of riprap and the
portion of the pipe support structure located on Cavalier Acres, Inc. property shall be provided by an
authorized representative of Cavalier Acres, Inc.

14. Other Authorizations. WITHIN 90 DAYS OF ISSUANCE OF THE CDP, the Permittee shall
provide to the Executive Director written documentation of authorizations from the Regional Water
Quality Control Board, the California State Lands Commission and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers,
or evidence that no such authorizations are required. The Permittee shall inform the Executive Director
of any changes to the project required by any other such authorizations. Any such changes shall not be



CDP 3-18-0020 (San Simeon Community Services District)
Issue Date: July 18, 2019
Page 14 of 14

incorporated into the project until the Permittee obtains a Commission amendment to this CDP, unless
the Executive Director determines that no amendment is legally required.

15. Minor Changes. The Permittee shall undertake development in conformance with the terms and
conditions of this CDP, including with respect to all Executive Director-approved plans and other
materials, which shall also be enforceable components of this CDP. Any proposed project changes,
including in terms of changes to identified requirements in each condition, shall either (a) require a CDP
amendment, or (b) if the Executive Director determines that no amendment is legally required, then such
changes may be allowed by the Executive Director if such changes: (1) are deemed reasonable and
necessary; and (2) do not adversely impact coastal resources.

16. Liability for Costs and Attorneys’ Fees. The Permittee shall reimburse the Coastal Commission in
full for all Coastal Commission costs and attorneys’ fees (including but not limited to such costs/fees
that are: (1) charged by the Office of the Attorney General; and/or (2) required by a court) that the
Coastal Commission incurs in connection with the defense of any action brought by a party other than
the Permittee against the Coastal Commission and/or its officers, employees, agents, successors and
assigns challenging the approval or issuance of this CDP, the interpretation and/or enforcement of the
CDP conditions, or any other matter related to this CDP. The Permittee shall reimburse the Coastal
Commission within 60 days of being informed by the Executive Director of the amount of such
costs/fees. The Coastal Commission retains complete authority to conduct and direct the defense of any
such action against the Coastal Commission and/or its officers, employees, agents, successors and
assigns.



6.B. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.B. Discussion regarding the formation of an ad-hoc committee
related to the Coastal Development Permit 3-19-0020 Special
Conditions.

Vice Chairperson McGuire requested that this item be placed on the meeting agenda.
The need for this item is a result of the special conditions associated to the Coastal
Development Permit (CDP) for after-the fact rip rap installed at the waste water
treatment plant. The committee would be tasked with monitoring timelines/deadlines
related to the conditions.

In order for the Board to make a determination about what type of committee would best
serve this task, staff has prepared the following information;

Options for Working on the Special Conditions related to the CDP:

Ad hoc Committee

Typically consists of two Board members and a staff member(s)

Typically meetings are not open to the public

The committee has no authority to take action

The committee meets to gathers and share information

The committee makes recommendations to the Board on how to proceed and the
Board makes the decision

Special Committee

o Typically consists of two Board members, members of the public and staff
member(s)

Meetings must be agenized, open to the public and subject to the Brown Act

The committee has no authority to take action

The committee meets, gathers/ shares information and reports back to the Board
The committee makes recommendations to the Board on how to proceed and the
Board makes the decision

Below _are relevant portions of the San Simeon CSD Policy Manual concerning
committees:

13.02 General Rules Governing Committees. The Chairperson of the Board of
Directors shall appoint one (1) or two (2) Board members and three to five members of
the public to serve on the Standing Committees, subject to Board approval. The

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



Chairperson of the Board of Directors shall publicly announce the members of the
standing committees for the ensuing year at the next regular Board meeting following the
appointment of the Chairperson of the Board of Directors. Committees shall be governed
by the following policies and rules.

e Atits first meeting, each Standing Committee shall select a Chairperson, which
shall be one of the two Board members on the committee.

e No more than two Directors of the Board shall serve on any one Committee.
Other Directors may attend Committee meetings as observers in accordance
with the Brown Act. “As observers” the Board members may not ask questions
or make statements while attending the meeting, nor may they sit in the special
chairs on the dais while attending the meeting. “As observers” the Board
members have no authority to participate in any way in Committee discussions.

e Committees should focus on matters which typically require extensive research
and review.

o A Committee may take no action. Recommendations for formal action of the
Board of Directors are made in the Committee reports.

¢ Any Committee that is appointed by action of the Board of Directors and/or has
members of the public serving on the Committee shall then come under the
posting requirements of the Brown Act and shall be open to the public.

e The meetings of Standing Committees shall be held when called by the
Chairperson of the Standing Committee or other Director member.

e Duties and Functions: At the time the Chairperson of the Board of Directors
forms the Standing Committee, he/she shall give instructions of the duties for
each Committee. Additional duties and functions may be delegated by the
Chairperson, as the needs arise, subject to Board approval.

e The Committee shall give a report at the regular meeting of the Board of
Directors and if a need to take action should arise, the Committee shall bring a
recommendation to the Board of Directors at any duly noticed meeting. The
Committee Chairperson shall notify the General Manager of items to be placed
on the agenda where action is needed, if possible, one week prior to the
meeting.

13.03 Ad Hoc Committees. Ad hoc Committees may be created by the Board of
Directors to undertake special assignments on behalf of the Board. An ad hoc Committee
shall exist for a specified term or until its special assignments are completed, whichever
comes first, but its existence may be extended for an added term or added assignments
by action of the Board. Unless otherwise specified, members of an ad hoc Committee
shall be appointed by the Chairperson of the Board, subject to Board approval, and shall
serve at the Board’s pleasure.

13.04. Special Committees. In addition to the other committees discussed above,
Special Committees may be created by the Board of Directors to undertake special
assignments on behalf of the Board. A Special Committee shall continue in existence
indefinitely. Unless otherwise specified, members of a Special Committee shall be
appointed by the Chairperson, subject to Board approval, and shall serve at the Board’s
pleasure. All Special Committee meetings shall be open to the public, have an agenda
and otherwise be subject to the Brown Act.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



6.C. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.C. Approval of Resolution 19-412 updating signatures including
facsimile signatures for Banking services on behalf of the SSCSD.

Attached for Board review and approval is Resolution 19-412. This Resolution grants
signing authority to Director William Carson for the District bank accounts. Hunter Smith
is also being removed from having signing authority.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 19-412.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



RESOLUTION NO. 19-412

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN SIMEON
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING SIGNATURES, INCLUDING
FACSIMILE SIGNATURES, FOR BANKING SERVICES ON BEHALF OF THE SAN
SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AT PACIFIC PREMIERE BANK

WHEREAS, the San Simeon Community Services District's (“District”) priorities as to its
investments are, in the following order, preservation of principal, liquidity of principal and return
on investment; and

WHEREAS, the establishment of a general checking account and a money market account is
consistent with these priorities; and

WHEREAS, based upon changes to the composition of the District Board of Directors, a change
in authorized signatories is being requested by Pacific Premiere Bank, and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community
Services District as follows:

Section 1: The following persons are authorized to sign on behalf of the District, orders for
payment or withdrawal of money: Charles Grace, Mary Margaret McGuire, John Russell,
Gwen Kellas, Julia Greenan (Stanert) and William Carson with further powers as set forth in
Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

Section 2: Any such authority shall remain in force until revoked by written notice to the affected
bank of the action taken by the Board of Directors of the District. All prior authorizations are
superseded.

Section 3: Any designated depository (“Bank”) of the District is authorized and directed to honor
and pay any checks, drafts, or other orders for the payment of money withdrawing funds from any
account of the District when bearing or purporting to bear the signatures of TWO persons listed
in the attached Resolution as having signatory authority. The Bank is authorized and directed to
honor and to charge the District whom such actual or purported signatures were made, provided
they resembile the signatures duly certified to and filed with the Bank by the District.

Passed and adopted this 14th day of August 2019 on a motion made by Director

and seconded by Director , and on the following roll call vote to wit:
Chairperson Kellas: Vice-Chair McGuire: Director Russell:
Director Stanert: Director Carson:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this 14th day of August 2019.

Gwen Kellas, Chairperson
Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Charles Grace
Secretary/General Manager

RES 19-412 Page 1 of 2



NAME

William Carson

Julia Greenan (Stanert)

Gwen Kellas

Mary Margaret McGuire

John Russell

Kathy Fry

Charles Grace

Cortney Murguia

EXHIBIT A
POWERS & AUTHORITIY
RESOLUTION 19-405

TITLE

Board of Director

Board of Director

Board of Director

Board of Director

Board of Director

Bookkeeper

General Manager

Administrator

POWERS

Signatory

Signatory

Sighatory

Signatory

Signatory

Web Access

Deposit of Funds

Signatory
Web Access
Exercise instructions to bank

Web Access
Deposit of Funds

RES 19-412 Page 2 of 2



6.D. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.D. Discussion regarding formal Approval of response letter
correspondence included in Coastal Commission Staff report.

Chairperson Kellas requested that this item be placed on the meeting agenda. The
Board Chairperson directed staff to create correspondence in response to the written
comments submitted to the Coastal Commission related to the After the Fact Coastal
Development Permit (CDP) for rip rap installed at the waste water treatment plant. This
draft correspondence has been attached for the Board to review.

Staff is looking for direction related to this item.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



SSCSD LETTER HEAD

August __, 2019

Andrea Wogsland

Executive Director

Green Space -The Cambria Land Trust
P.O. Box 1505

Cambria, CA 93428

Re: Your letter to the California Coastal Commission dated July 5, 2019
Dear Ms. Wogsland:

The San Simeon Community Services District’s (the “District”) Coastal Development Permit (the
“CDP,”) Application 3-19-0020 was approved unanimously (with no changes to the draft Special
Conditions) at the California Coastal Commission hearing held in San Luis Obispo, California, on July
11, 2019.

The District received a copy of your letter to the Coastal Commission with regards to its CDP.
Many of the assertions and assumptions in your letter are false, misleading or clearly based on incomplete
information. The history of San Simeon’s wastewater treatment plant is complicated, nuanced and began
over fifty (50) years ago.

To understand and appreciate that history, you could have reached out to discuss it with any of
the District’s Board members or our General Manager. No such action was taken. Furthermore, since we
are your neighbors to the north, you could have reached out directly to the District to address your
concerns about the CDP and/or attended any one of the many public meetings that were held on the topic
over the past several years. No such discussions were ever attempted. That is disappointing considering
Green Space purports to be a public education and community-minded organization.

Now that the CDP has been approved, the District is rigorously working to meet the requirements
of the CDP Special Conditions, which will require a real community-based effort to fund, permit, relocate

and reconstruct an entire wastewater treatment facility. Should you or anyone from your organization
desire to provide input, please attend a Board meeting or other public meeting on that topic.

Very truly yours,
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY

SERVICES DISTRICT

By:

Gwen Kellas, Chairperson



6.E. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.E. Discussion and direction to staff regarding an effluent filter
at the WWTP for plastic micro fibers.

Chairperson Kellas requested that this item be placed on the meeting agenda. When
washing clothing made from synthetic materials such as polyester, tiny particles of
plastic called microfibers are washed down the drain with the washing machine effluent.
Microfiber pollution is one of the biggest sources of primary micro plastic poliution. In a
recent International Union for the Conservation of Nature (IUCN) report, washing
clothing was found to be responsible for 33 percent of primary micro plastic releases
into the environment. Fish eat them and then so do we when we eat fish--it is incredibly
unhealthy. The estimate is that 8 million tons of plastic a year are dumped in the ocean.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



6.F. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.F. Discussion and direction to staff regarding need for
generator and/or other emergency measures in case of power
outages.

In response to PG&E’s notice related to the possibility of long-term power disruptions in
the event of wildland fires in our area and at the request of Director Stanert staff has
placed this item on the agenda for discussion and direction to staff.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



6.G. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.G. Discussion and direction to staff regarding a request for a
letter of support related to the relocation of the San Simeon Post

Office.

The San Simeon Business District is requesting that Board submit a letter of related to
the relocation of the San Simeon Post.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



6.H. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.H. Discussion regarding the Beautification Grant award and the
scope of work to be completed.

During the July Board meeting, Staff was directed to place this item on the August 14,
2019 meeting agenda. Staff is asking that Board consider approving a project related to
this grant award.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



